
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
 
 

 

City Council Workshop & Meeting   
September 19, 2016 

Agenda 
 
                                                                             
5:30 P.M.  Workshop  

A. Cable TV Advisory Board By-laws – Paul Fraser (20 minutes) 
B. General Assistance Appendices – Dot Meagher (10 minutes) 
C. Council Committee Check-in – Denis D’Auteuil (45 minutes) 
D. Parks/Recreation/Special Events Committee Overlaps – Denis D’Auteuil (15 minutes) 

 

 7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting 
 
Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Stone  
 
Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items – All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered as routine and will be approved in one 
motion.   There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilor or citizen so requests.  If 
requested, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered in the order it appears on 
the agenda.   

 

II.    Minutes  

 September 12, 2016 Regular Council Meeting  
 

III. Communications, Presentations and Recognitions   

 Auburn Book Project Winner  

 Assessing and Abatement Presentation – Karen Scammon 

IV.      Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 
City business which is not on this agenda.   

                                        

V.       Unfinished Business  
 
1. Ordinance 07-09122016  

Amending the Colonial Ridge Planned Unit Development (PUD) zoning map from Industrial District to 
Suburban Residential. Second reading. 
 

VI.       New Business  
 
2. Order 62-09192016  

Appointing Board and Committee members as nominated by the Appointment Committee. 
Council may enter into executive session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A). 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

VII.      Executive Session  

 Executive Session to discuss a real estate matter, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C) 
 

VIII. Reports  
a. Mayor’s Report  

b. City Councilors’ Reports   

c. City Manager Report  

d. Finance Director, Jill Eastman – July 2016 and August 2016 Monthly Finance Report 

IX.      Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 
City business which is not on this agenda. 

 

X.        Adjournment 
 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 
session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 
until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 
must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 
scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 
only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 
405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

A. Discussion of personnel issues 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension of expulsion 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real 

property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosure of the 
information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency   

D. Labor contracts 
E. Contemplated litigation 
F. Discussion of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public 

to those records is prohibited by statute; 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding 
the content of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and 

H. Consultation between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 
4452, subsection 1, paragraph in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to 
that pending enforcement matter.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  9/19/2016         
 
Author:   
 

Subject:  Cable TV Advisory Board By-laws 
 

Information:   
The AL-ACTC voted to unanimously approve the attached proposed Committee By-Laws.   
 
A few notes are in order to highlight what was incorporated into the By-Laws: 

 There are no substantive changes to those By-Law requirements expressed in Section A. of the Interlocal 
Agreement 

 Much of the wordsmithing in Article III, Section A of the By-Laws preserves the original intent of Section A. 
of the Interlocal Agreement:  Eight total members on the committee--four from each city; Auburn 
committee appointment policies and ordinances take precedence for all Auburn appointments; Lewiston 
City Administrator will appoint a staff person, Mayor and Council will appoint an elected official, and Mayor 
will nominate and Council will appoint two remaining members; with the exception of the five members 
subject to the “blind draw” that staggers the inaugural member term, all future terms will be for two years 
with no member serving more than three consecutive terms 

 Tele-video conferencing for quorum purposes will be limited to one member voting by tele-video 
conference and a minimum number of three present to conduct an official meeting (no voting can occur); 
 and all voting must require a quorum of five with a minimum of four present with one member permitted 
to vote by tele-video conferencing 

 All affirmative votes will require five votes 

 A minimum of three affirmative votes from one city must be cast by for any action impacting  only that city 

 Language to fill vacancies and for removal of members (Section III.D.) 

 All By-Law conditions expressed in  Section A. of the Interlocal Agreement have been satisfied 
 

Advantages:   
 
Disadvantages:  

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Discussion with action to follow at the next Council Meeting 

 
Previous Meetings and History: Presented and approved by the Lewiston City Council on Sept. 6, 2016 

 
Attachments:  
Proposed by-laws 
 



 

Page 1 of 8 – Auburn-Lewiston Advisory Cable TV Committee By-Laws 
 

 
BY-LAWS 
OF THE 

AUBURN-LEWISTON ADVISORY CABLE TV COMMITTEE 
 

I.   MISSION, PURPOSE AND SCOPE 
 
A.  Mission 
 
The cities of Auburn and Lewiston, acknowledging a need and desire for the 
establishment of local public access, educational and government (PEG) channels, 
have established the Auburn-Lewiston Advisory Cable TV Committee (sometimes 
referred to as “Committee”) whose primary mission is to provide policy oversight for the 
broadcasting of a variety of PEG programming utilizing both on site and community assets to 
operate Great Falls TV (sometimes referred to as “GFTV”) as an open and accessible resource to 
all concerned. 
 
B.  Purpose and Scope 
 

1) To oversee the operation and investment of available revenues in facilities, operations and 
equipment that provide GFTV viewers quality and dependable local cable television and 
internet streaming/archiving services; 
 

2) To oversee the production and programming that is generated by both GFTV and other 
sources from within and outside of our community; 
 

3) Advising the City Councils and the public on matters relating to the administration of 
GFTV policies and programming; 
 

4) Encouraging other PEG access stations utilizing GFTV services to reflect its policies and 
values relative to content broadcasted on GFTV; 
 

5) Relaying pertinent operations, programming and policy information to the City Councils 
and the public on a timely basis; 
 

6) Acting on such matters as the City Councils or the Auburn City Manager/Lewiston City 
Administrator deem appropriate provided that such matters relate to GFTV 
services/operations; 
 

7) Advocate for quality local programming within the context of available resources and 
revenues; 
 

8) Advocate for the needs of GFTV viewers; 
 

9) Raise the public awareness of the Committee, inform the community of the Committee’s 
role, and solicit public opinion and needs. 



 

Page 2 of 8 – Auburn-Lewiston Advisory Cable TV Committee By-Laws 
 

 
II.    MEETINGS OF MEMBERS 

A.  Monthly Meeting of Members 

Unless otherwise posted, the regular Monthly Meeting of the Committee shall be held at 
Auburn Hall on the first Thursday of each month, at 6:00 P.M. for transacting business 
as may properly come before the Committee.  The time and place of the Monthly Meeting and 
items to be acted upon/discussed shall be posted in the agenda and submitted to the City Clerks in 
both cities for public posting no later than three (3) business days prior. 
 
B.  Special Meetings of Members 
 
Special Meetings of the Committee shall be called by the Chair or upon the request of a 
majority of the Committee Members (sometimes referred to as “Members”). Notice for any 
Special Meeting must include the nature of the business to be acted upon/discussed by the 
Committee and must be submitted for public posting to the City Clerks in both cities no later than 
twenty-four hours prior to the meeting. 
 
C.  Members Eligible to Vote 
 
Those persons who have been formally appointed as Members shall be eligible to vote at  
all meetings in one of the following manners: 

1) In person.  
2) By telephone or videoconference 

 

D.  Quorum of Members 
 
An official meeting shall require a quorum  consisting of no less than four (4) Members present at 
the meeting or three (3) Members present and no more than one (1) by telephone or 
videoconference.  If no quorum is present, a majority of those present may adjourn  and  
reschedule the meeting  in accordance with the meeting notice provisions within these by-laws. 
 
For purposes of voting, no less than four (4) members shall be present but a quorum of five (5) 
members (with no more than one Member by telephone or videoconference) shall be required 
(see Article III.C). 

 
E.  Meetings of Members Open to Public 

 
1) All meetings of the Committee shall be open to the public and shall be conducted in 

accordance with those public and confidential provisions outlined in Maine law. 
 

2) Members of the public shall be welcomed as guests at any Regular or Special meeting of 
the Committee. 
 

3) Members of the public may present written requests for information to any Committee 
Member at any time; a period of time during each Regular Meeting shall be made available 
for questions or comments from guests. 



 

Page 3 of 8 – Auburn-Lewiston Advisory Cable TV Committee By-Laws 
 

 
4) Guests shall have no vote on Committee matters but may be invited to participate in 

discussion of such matters. 
 

5) Guest policies at Special Meetings shall be at the discretion of the Chair. 
 

III.    MEMBERS  

A.  Tenure and Qualifications of Members 

 

Four (4) Members from Auburn and four (4) Members from Lewiston shall be appointed in 
accordance with these By-Laws and the terms outlined in Auburn-Lewiston Local Cable TV 
Operations Interlocal Agreement (sometimes referred to as “Agreement”) but all committee 
selection/appointment ordinances and policies for the City of Auburn shall take precedence:  
 

1) One (1) City Councilor or Mayor from each city may be appointed to serve two (2) year 
terms (to correspond with Mayor/City Council elections), and may be reappointed to an 
unlimited number of consecutive terms; and 

2) with the exception of the staff position who shall serve at the pleasure of the Lewiston City 
Administrator, the inaugural terms of the remaining five Committee Members shall be 
staggered as a one (1), two (2) and three (3) year term of service based on a blind draw 
conducted by the Chair of the Committee at the first inaugural meeting of the Committee. 
Terms for all five Members thereafter shall be two year terms; and 

3) in Auburn, three (3) Committee Members shall be appointed by and serve no more than 
three (3) two (2) year terms; and  

4) in Lewiston with the noted exception of the City Administrator staff position,  the Mayor 
shall nominate two  Members who shall be appointed by the City Council and serve no 
more than three (3) two (2) year terms. 

 
In the event that a Member resigns, is removed for cause, dies or fails to be re-appointed, a new 
Member may be nominated by the Committee and submitted for approval by the be applicable 
City Council to fill the vacancy. All appointments shall fill the remaining term of the vacated 
position or shall fill the vacancy in accordance with those provisions, ordinances or policies 
governing committee appointments for the applicable municipality. 
 
All Members must be at least 18 years of age at the time of their appointment to serve as a 
Member.   

 
B.  Election and Appointment of Officers 

 
At the inaugural meeting of the Committee, the Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary shall be 
chosen by a majority vote of the Committee with all future elections being conducted at the 
Regular Meeting scheduled the month prior to the expiration of terms for all Officers. 
 
 
 



 

Page 4 of 8 – Auburn-Lewiston Advisory Cable TV Committee By-Laws 
 

C.  Voting Requirements and Email Communications 
 
All legislative actions of the Auburn-Lewiston Cable TV Committee will require no less than 
five (5) affirmative votes.  All voting actions must take place in accordance with the 
attendance and quorum requirements stated in Article II.D. of these by-laws. 
 
No email voting is authorized but email may be used to communicate meeting notices, assess 
quorum availabilities, and other pertinent business information to Committee Members. 
 
When a matter before the Committee only affects cable customers in one city, no less than 
three (3) Members representing the city involved must vote in the affirmative for passage. 

 
D.  Member Eligibility - Removal of Members - Vacancies 

 
Residency shall be a requirement for all Members in both municipalities. Any action or cause 
resulting in a change of Member residency shall result in immediate ineligibility for Committee 
participation and immediate termination of Member’s appointment to the Committee. 
 
In the absence of submitting an excused absence request to the Chair, any Member who does 
not attend three (3) consecutive Committee meetings shall be deemed to have resigned 
voluntarily from the Committee, effective at the close of the third unattended meeting, unless 
the Committee, at the request of the Member and for good cause, shall have taken action to 
retain the Member. 
 
Any Member may be removed with or without cause at any time by the affirmative vote of 
two-thirds of the City Council which appointed the Member or by a two-thirds vote of the 
Committee which must also be affirmed by a two-thirds vote of the applicable City Council.  A 
new Member may be nominated by the Committee and submitted for approval to the  applicable 
municipality to fill the vacancy. All such appointments shall fill the remaining term of the 
vacated position or shall fill the vacancy in accordance with those provisions, ordinances or 
policies governing committee appointments for the applicable municipality. 
. 
In the event that a Member resigns, is removed for cause, or dies, a new Member may be 
nominated by the Committee and submitted for approval by the  applicable municipality to fill the 
vacancy. All such appointments shall fill the remaining term of the vacated position or shall fill 
the vacancy in accordance with those provisions, ordinances or policies governing committee 
appointments for the applicable municipality. 
 
I n the event of the removal or resignation of the Chair, the Vice-Chair shall become the interim 
Chair until the next Monthly Meeting at which time a person shall be elected to serve for the 
balance of the term of the removed Chair. 
 
E.  Roberts Rules 
 
Roberts Rules of Order, Revised, shall govern the proceedings of all Committee meetings and its 
constituent parts except as provided in these By-Laws. 
 



 

Page 5 of 8 – Auburn-Lewiston Advisory Cable TV Committee By-Laws 
 

IV.    OFFICERS 
 

A.  Officers 

The Officers of the Committee (sometimes herein “Officers”) shall consist of a Chair, Vice-
Chair, and Secretary.  No person may concurrently hold more than one office.   
 
B.  Term, Removal, Vacancy of Officers 
 
The Officers shall be elected at the Inaugural Meeting of the Committee and shall hold office 
for one (1) year or until a successor is elected.  No Officer may serve more than three 
consecutive terms in the same office.  Any Officer may be removed by vote of the Committee 
with or without cause if it determines in its discretion that the best interests of the Committee 
would be served thereby. 
 
A vacancy shall be filled by a vote of the Committee for the unexpired portion of the term. 
 
C.  Duties and Authority of the Chair 
 
The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Committee.  Subject to the control of the 
Committee, the Chair shall be responsible for supervising and directing the affairs of the 
Committee and shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Committee are carried into effect.  
The Chair or a majority vote of the Committee may appoint Members and other public 
individuals to ad hoc committees to work on a variety of initiatives for the full Committee to 
consider.  All ad hoc committee meetings shall be posted in accordance with the meeting notice 
and participation requirements listed in Section II of these By-Laws.  The Chair or Committee 
authorizing the ad hoc committee may terminate the ad hoc committee at any time but must post 
the proposed action on the agenda of any Regular Meeting. 
 
D.  Duties and Authority of the Vice-Chair 
 
The Vice-Chair shall perform such duties as shall from time to time be prescribed by the 
Committee or delegated by the Chair.   In the absence of the Chair, the Vice- Chair shall act 
in his/her stead unless otherwise prescribed by the Committee. 
 
E.  Duties and Authority of Secretary 
 

The Secretary shall be responsible for:  keeping the minutes of the proceedings of Members in 
one or more books provided for that purpose; seeing that all notices are duly given in 
accordance with the provisions of these By-Laws or as required by law; custody of the 
Committee records; keeping a register of the address of each Member and updating the same 
regularly; and in general performing all duties incident to the office of Secretary and such other 
duties as from time to time may be assigned to him/her by the Chair or by the Committee. 
 

 
 
 
 



 

Page 6 of 8 – Auburn-Lewiston Advisory Cable TV Committee By-Laws 
 

V.    REPORTS AND BUDGETS 
 

A.  Annual Report 
 
The Committee shall issue an Annual Report which shall be distributed to Members and the 
public no later than 5 months following the end of  the fiscal  year.  The Annual 
Report shall include, among other things, information as to: 

 
1) Revenues and expenditures and a comparison of those amounts to 

the amounts budgeted; 
2) The number of people trained in the use of the Committee’s equipment; 
3) The nature and amount of programming produced by the Committee; 
4) The nature and amount of programming produced in cooperation or conjunction with 

the Committee; 
5) The number of persons and/or organizations utilizing the community access  

programming facilities; 
6) Actions taken to encourage broad-based utilization of the community access  

programming facilities; 
7) Actions taken to coordinate the Committee’s programs and activities with those of  

other public   and   private   organizations   involved   in   the   production   of   
community-based cable TV programming in Maine; 

8) Complaints received about access operations, and actions taken by the Committee to 
resolve such complaints; 

9) Grants/donations awarded to the Committee for programming; 
10) The work of each or any sub-committee appointed by the Chair. 

 
B.  Annual Budget 

 
Working through the department head, the station manager and the Committee shall prepare a 
proposed budget for each new fiscal year which shall be made available to the Lewiston City 
Administrator and the Auburn City Manager no later than January 31st of each year. 

 
VI.    AMENDMENT OF BY-LAWS 

 
These  By-laws  may  be  amended  only  in  the  following  manner:    an  amendment  may  be 
introduced on the agenda of any Regular Monthly Meeting of the Committee. All by-law 
amendments receiving an affirmative vote from the Committee will be submitted to the City 
Clerks of both cities for action by the City Councils. 
 
Once notice has been received by the City Clerks, the Committee approved By-Law 
amendment must be posted in the agenda no later than sixty (60) days within receipt of the 
written Committee notice.  The City Councils shall be required to vote on any By-Law 
amendment within sixty (60) days of posting on the agenda. 

 
VII.      FRANCHISE AGREEMENT OVERSIGHT PROCEDURES 

 

The powers and duties of the Committee shall be: 
 



 

Page 7 of 8 – Auburn-Lewiston Advisory Cable TV Committee By-Laws 
 

A. By appropriate orders and directions of the Auburn or Lewiston City Councils, to take 
action to ensure cable television service franchisee(s) compliance with the terms and 
conditions of their respective present and future franchise agreements with the cities of 
Auburn and Lewiston. 
 
B. To investigate complaints made to the Committee by subscribers and others within the 
community with respect to the access to the facilities of franchisees, the charges made for 
installation, service and use of such facilities, equipment rental and other charges, the quality 
of service provided by franchisees, billing and other matters pertaining to such service and, 
where feasible, to assist in resolving such complaints by appropriate order or otherwise. 
 
C. To advise the City Councils on all matters affecting the provision of cable television service 
to present and future inhabitants of the community and to recommend appropriate changes in 
this chapter and regulations relating to cable television service. 
 
D. To review, evaluate and make recommendations to the Auburn and Lewiston City Councils 
with respect to renewal of existing franchises and to proposals for award of future franchises 
for cable television service to inhabitants and others within the village. 
 
E. To inspect the books, records and other information sources of any franchisee as permitted 
or required by the terms of any franchise agreement now or hereafter entered into by the cities 
of Auburn and Lewiston. 
 
F. To meet periodically with franchisees as provided by franchise agreements to discuss the 
manner in which such agreements are being implemented and such other topics as are of 
interest to the village and franchisees. The Committee may delegate this duty by its rule or 
regulation to a sub-committee or to one or more Members of the Committee. 
 
G. In cooperation with the Auburn and Lewiston Planning Boards, to conduct studies, surveys 
and investigations as necessary with respect to present or future provision of cable television 
service within the community as may be necessary to carry out the general purposes of this 
chapter. 
 
H. To maintain liaison and communication with franchisees, federal and state regulatory 
bodies and public and private agencies, institutions and individuals of local, state or national 
scope whose activities have an impact on the quality or availability of cable television service 
and who can be of assistance to the Committee. 
 
I. To coordinate, assist and unify efforts of private groups, institutions and individuals within 
the community to assist the Committee in the exercise of its powers and the discharge of its 
duties as expressed in these by-laws. 
 
J. To plan, coordinate and make arrangements for broadcast of a civic and informational nature 
and public emergency broadcasting and two-way voice and data transmission by the one or 
both cities as available, utilizing the facilities of present and future franchises in accordance 
with applicable state and federal regulations and the terms and conditions of the respective 
present and future franchise agreements. 
 



 

Page 8 of 8 – Auburn-Lewiston Advisory Cable TV Committee By-Laws 
 

K. To make recommendations with respect to the installation and use of service connections 
and radio-frequency distribution systems in buildings owned by both cities for the provision of 
cable television service to such buildings.  
 
L.  To carry out such other duties as may be assigned from time to time as mutually agreed to 
by the Auburn and Lewiston City Councils. 

 
VIII.     MISCELLANEOUS  

A.  Fiscal Year 
The Corporation shall utilize a fiscal year ending June 30. 
 
B.  Web Page Posting. 
All policies, agendas and meeting notices, along with other Committee business, franchise 
agreement, programming and other related Committee business shall be posted on the Committee’s 
web page. 
 



 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  9/19/2016         
 
Author:  Dorothy Meagher  
 

 

Subject:   Adoption of Appendices for General Assistance, Effective 10/01/2016 to 09/30/2017 
 

Information:  I’m seeking the approval of the new General Assistance Appendices A, the GA overall maximums 
and Appendix C (Lewiston / Auburn MSA) the housing accordance to Ordinance 24-23 in Chapter 24.  Once the 
appendices A and C, are adopted they will replace the FY 15-16 maximums for those appendices.   
 
The maximums are established as a matter of state law based on certain federal and HUD values.  These 
appendices are filed with the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) in compliance with Title 22, 
M.R.S.A. §4305(4).   

 
Advantages:  By adopting the new appendices A and C the program will be in compliance for the 70% 
reimbursement from the State.   
 
Disadvantages: By not adopting the appendices, the program can be penalized and lose the State 
reimbursement.   

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  The overall maximum (Appendix A) is an average increase of 4%.  The rental increase 
(Appendix C) is an average increase of 10% over last year’s rates.   

 
Staff Recommended Action: Approval of the increase to the General Assistance Appendices A & C as required 
by state statutes and ordinance.   

 
Previous Meetings and History: This is a yearly approval needed by council when any changes are done to the 
appendices.   

 
Attachments:  
Appendix A, Overall Maximums 
Appendix C, Rental Maximums 
Adoption form for 16-17   
 



GA Overall Maximums  Appendix A 
Metropolitan Areas 

 Persons in Household 
COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5* 

Bangor HMFA: 
Bangor, Brewer, Eddington, Glenburn, Hampden, 

Hermon, Holden, Kenduskeag, Milford, Old Town, 

Orono, Orrington, Penobscot Indian Island 

Reservation, Veazie 

 

703 

 

777 

 

981 

 

1,227 

 

1,437 

 

 

      

Penobscot County HMFA: 
Alton, Argyle UT, Bradford, Bradley, Burlington, 

Carmel, Carroll plantation, Charleston, Chester, 

Clifton, Corinna, Corinth, Dexter, Dixmont, Drew 

plantation, East Central Penobscot UT, East 

Millinocket, Edinburg, Enfield, Etna, Exeter, 

Garland, Greenbush, Howland, Hudson, Kingman 

UT, Lagrange, Lakeville, Lee, Levant, Lincoln, 

Lowell town, Mattawamkeag, Maxfield, Medway, 

Millinocket, Mount Chase, Newburgh Newport, 

North Penobscot UT, Passadumkeag, Patten, 

Plymouth, Prentiss UT, Seboeis plantation, 

Springfield, Stacyville, Stetson, Twombly UT, 

Webster plantation, Whitney UT, Winn, Woodville 

 

 

 

596 

 

 

 

673 

 

 

 

836 

 

 

 

1,082 

 

 

 

1,254 

      

Lewiston/Auburn MSA: 
Auburn, Durham, Greene, Leeds, Lewiston, Lisbon, 

Livermore, Livermore Falls, Mechanic Falls, Minot, 

Poland, Sabattus, Turner, Wales 

 

575 

 

678 

 

855 

 

1,086 

 

1,241 

      

Portland HMFA: 
Cape Elizabeth, Casco, Chebeague Island, 

Cumberland, Falmouth, Freeport, Frye Island, 

Gorham, Gray, Long Island,  North Yarmouth, 

Portland, Raymond, Scarborough, South Portland, 

Standish, Westbrook, Windham, Yarmouth; Buxton, 

Hollis, Limington, Old Orchard Beach 

 

 

838 

 

 

975 

 

 

1,220 

 

 

1,638 

 

 

1,717 

      

York/Kittery/S.Berwick HMFA: 
Berwick, Eliot, Kittery, South Berwick, York 

967 1,011 1,316 1,693 2,070 

      

Cumberland County HMFA: Baldwin, 

Bridgton, Brunswick, Harpswell, Harrison, Naples, 

New Gloucester, Pownal, Sebago 

 

750 

 

796 

 

1,058 

 

1,542 

 

1,759 



Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas  Rental   Appendix C  

Waldo County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 

0 116 497 138 592 

1 127 547 156 671 

2 149 639 184 793 

3 211 908 255 1,096 

4 215 926 269 1,155 

     

Washington County Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 

0 98 420 121 521 

1 102 439 131 563 

2 120 515 156 669 

3 157 674 200 862 

4 191 819 244 1,048 

     

Metropolitan FMR Areas 

Bangor HMFA Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 

0 125 539 149 640 

1 135 583 164 707 

2 173 744 209 898 

3 219 944 263 1,132 

4 255 1,097 308 1,326 

     

Penobscot Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 

0 101 432 124 533 

1 111 479 140 603 

2 139 599 175 753 

3 186 799 230 987 

4 213 914 266 1,143 

     

Lewiston/Auburn MSA Unheated Heated 

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly 

0 96 411 119 512 

1 112 484 141 608 

2 144 618 180 772 

3 187 803 230 991 

4 210 901 263 1,130 

 



GENERAL ASSISTANCE ORDINANCE 

APPENDICES A-D 

2016-2017 
 

 

 

The Municipality of Auburn, Maine adopts the MMA Model Ordinance 

GA Appendices (A&C) for the period of Oct. 1, 2016September 30, 

2017.  These appendices are filed with the Department of Health and 

Human Services (DHHS) in compliance with Title 22 M.R.S.A. 

§4305(4). 

 

Signed the ______ (day) of __________________ (month)______ (year) 

by the municipal officers: 

 

__________________________  ___________________________ 

James Pross      (Signature) 

__________________________  ___________________________ 

Robert Stone      (Signature) 

__________________________  ___________________________ 

Andy Titus      (Signature) 

__________________________  ___________________________ 

Leroy Walker      (Signature) 

__________________________  ___________________________ 

Grady R. Burns      (Signature) 

__________________________  ___________________________ 

David C. Young      (Signature) 

 



 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   September 19th, 2016       
 
Author:  Denis D’Auteuil, Acting City Manager 
 

 

Subject:  City Council Policy Committees Check-in 
 

Information:  When the City Council Committees began in February 2016 the City Council and staff agreed to 
evaluate the Council Committee model and report back in September 2016.  Staff and the City Council will discuss 
the results of the past 6 months since the City Council Committees have been in place. 

 
Advantages:   
Providing for additional research and discussion time between small groups of City Councilors has appeared to 
improve working relationships between City Councilors.  Over time, a process of identifying top priorities for a 
newly elected City Council and dividing the work among Committees of the Council should have value to continuing 
to work on longer term projects.  Staff and the City Council have benefited from the Council Committee process to 
get a deeper understanding of issues and projects that have either already been before the City Council or will 
likely come forward in the near future.   
 
Disadvantages:  
Since the process started in February, the list of active projects/initiatives that continued through to the City 
Council do not appear to have been reduced.  The current City Council has added additional projects/initiatives at 
the various Committees as well as through actions taken by the City Council as a whole (during the CDBG/HOME 
budget adoption, full City budget adoption, etc).   
With the reduction in staff capacity due to the departure of some key staff positions in the past few months, the 
start of a new budget process on the horizon, and the increased work load on the City Council with the City 
Manager search, focusing as a full City Council on bringing current initiatives and projects forward should be a 
priority. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 
Staff Recommended Action: City Management recommends that the City Council Committees be suspended for 
the next few months and we return to the process of bringing all initiatives/projects forward to the full City Council 
for workshop/ action.  After the City Manager search is complete we can re-visit the City Council Committee 
process and determine next steps.   

 
Previous Meetings and History: February 22nd, 2016 City Council Workshop 

 
Attachments:  
Background documents discussed by City Council when pilot program was discussed 



 

1 
 

Auburn City Council Committee Pilot 

 

Background items for Council still to be delivered: 

o Governing documents for all committees; Mission statements, by-laws/ILA/etc 

 Draft templates for issue referral to Committee, and Committee recommendation to Council 

 One paragraph descriptions of each pending project/initiative 

 

Pilot Model: 

 Four Committees to be formed:  Community Services and Public Safety, Community and 

Economic Development, Transportation and Environment, Finance and Administration 

 Committees would meet once per month and offer monthly updates on work to full council.  

Monthly meeting dates begin in February and should be noticed as other meetings are. 

 City manager would assign a dedicated staff member to each committee to support administrative 

functions like scheduling, document and agenda preparation, minutes, etc. 

 

How an issue reaches a Council Agenda: 

 First, referred to Committee of jurisdiction by: 

o City Councilor (or on behalf of constituent), Department head, Board or Commission 

 Second, Committee hosts workshops/hearings on topic and takes public input 

o Requires Councilor(s) and staff to research 

 Third, Committee may vote to make recommendation for a specific Council action, then gets on 

list for Council workshop agenda 

 Fourth, Council hosts workshop, may consider placing on agenda for action or sending back to 

Committee 

 

Proposed business for first Committee meetings: 

 Review of pending efforts to gain awareness and understanding, discussion of how you might 

prioritize 

 Overview of Departments of Jurisdiction, their services and how they measure project progress or 

satisfactory service delivery 

 

Opportunity for Committees during budget season: 

 Seeking a means to fully comply with Section 8.4 of the City Charter in the 2016-17 budget: 

o “a. The proposed goals and expenditures for current operations during the ensuing fiscal 

year, detailed for each fund by department or by other organization unit, and program, 

purpose, or activity, method 14 of financing such expenditures, and methods to measure 

outcomes and performance related to the goals;” 

o “b. Proposed longer-term goals and capital expenditures during the ensuing fiscal year, 

detailed for each fund by department or by other organization unit when practicable, the 

proposed method of financing each such capital expenditure, and methods to measure 

outcomes and performance related to the goals; and” 

o “c. The proposed goals, anticipated income and expense, profit and loss for the ensuing 

year for each utility or other enterprise fund or internal service fund operated by the City, 

and methods to measure outcomes and performance related to the goals. For any fund, the 

total of proposed expenditures shall not exceed the total of estimated income plus carried 

forward fund balance exclusive of reserves.” 

 

Pilot period: 

 Proposal to have seven committee meetings (February through August) and a September 

workshop to debrief on positives, challenges and possible changes if it continues. 



 

2 
 

Public Safety and Community Services Committee 

 

City Councilors: 

Andy Titus – Ward 3 

Leroy Walker – Ward 5 

David Colby Young – At-large 

 

Departments of Jurisdiction 

 Fire and Rescue Department 

 Police Department 

 Great Falls TV 

 Health and Social Services 

 Recreation and Special Events 

 

Shared or Independent Boards 

 Lewiston and Auburn 911 

o Policy and operational 

 Auburn Public Library 

o Policy and operational 

 Lewiston and Auburn Cable TV Advisory Committee 

o Policy 

 Lewiston and Auburn Public Health Committee 

o Policy 

 LA Arts 

o Policy and operational 

 

 

Pending/on-going initiatives 

 Recreation and Special Events Committee formalizing changes 

 Fire Department Matrix study review and implementation prioritization of policies 

 EMS operations/financial reporting 

 Mutual Aid agreements 

 Androscoggin County 911 

 Parking program implementation 

 Neighborhood Revitalization Team (Auburn PD) 

 LA Arts/Maine Arts Commission Planning Project 

 Ingersoll Arena oversight 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

3 
 

Transportation and the Environment Committee 

City Councilors: 

Tina Gilbert – Ward 4 

Leroy Walker – Ward 5 

David Colby Young – At-large 

 

 

Departments of Jurisdiction 

 Public Services 

o Winter maintenance 

o Solid waste/recycling 

o Road maintenance program 

o Facilities management 

o Parks maintenance 

 

Shared/Independent Boards 

 Auburn and Lewiston Airport 

o Policy and operational 

 Androscoggin Transportation Resource Center 

o Policy 

 Lewiston and Auburn Bike-Pedestrian Committee 

o Policy 

 Lewiston and Auburn Transit Committee 

o Operational 

 Lewiston and Auburn Railroad Corporation 

o Operational 

 Lewiston and Auburn Community Forest Board 

o Policy 

 Lake Auburn Watershed Protection Commission 

o Policy and operational 

 Lewiston and Auburn Water Pollution Control Authority 

o Policy and Operational 

 MidMaine Waste Action Corporation 

o Policy and operational 

 

Pending/on-going initatives 

 Community Forest Management Planning as follow up to moratorium 

 Athletic Field Assessment Phase 1 and Phase 2 Completion and Review 

 Solid waste and recycling contract  

 Future of MMWAC 

 Route 4 engineering from East Auburn to Lake Shore Drive 

 Downtown transportation center construction and bus operations plan 

 Commuter service to Portland (bus planning and city policy) 

 Downtown passenger rail policies and state study 

 Complete street implementation/ Bike/ped ordinances 

 LATC Route study 

 Lower Barker FERC Relicensing 

 Intermodal/Port of Auburn lease negotiation 

Community and Economic Development Committee 



 

4 
 

 

 

City Councilors: 

James Pross – Ward 1 

Robert Stone – Ward 2 

Grady Burns – At-large 

 

 

Departments of Jurisdiction 

 Economic Development 

 Planning and Permitting 

 Community Development 

 

 

Shared/Independent Boards 

 Auburn Business Development Corporation 

o Policy 

 Lewiston and Auburn Economic Growth Council 

o Policy and operational 

 Poland/Auburn Committee 

o Policy 

 

Pending/on-going initiatives 

 Comprehensive Plan implementation 

 New Auburn Greenway/Riverway development 

 Minot Ave/Downtown Gateway improvement (JDA with Miracle Enterprises) 

 Norway Savings Bank Arena operational assessment and retail market study for Mall Area 

 CDBG 5 year plan update and committee oversight 

 LAEGC contract oversight 

 ABDC business park lot sales and future relationship to City of Auburn 

 Downtown development program recommendation and implementation 

 Form-based Code 

 Joint Land Use Planning/Mt. Apatite 

 Property Maintenance Ordinance/Dangerous Building 

 TIF budgets and workplans 

 Great Falls Arts Center 

 Recreation Planned Use Development 

 Agricultural Zone review 

 Housing zoning change that was deferred by last City Council 

 City Marketing Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Finance and Administration Committee 



 

5 
 

 

City Councilors: 

Robert Stone – Ward 2 

Andy Titus – Ward 3 

Tina Gilbert – Ward 4 

 

 

Departments of Jurisdiction 

 City Clerk 

 City Manager 

 Finance/Assessing 

 Human Resources 

 Information Technology 

 Legal Services 

 Mayor and Council 

 

Shared/Independent Boards 

 Androscoggin County Budget Committee 

o Policy 

 Androscoggin Valley Council of Governments 

o Policy and operational 

 Lewiston and Auburn Joint Council Committee 

o Policy 

 

Pending/on-going initiatives 

 Draft of the CIP and Budget 

 Canal legal matter 

 City merger charter commission  

 City Audit  

 City owned property strategy 

 Non property tax revenues 

 





Background items for Council 

• Governing documents for all committees 

– Mission statements, appointment process 



How it might work 

• In a four committee system, five Councilors 
would serve on two committees, two would 
serve on just one. 

• Committees would meet once per month and 
offer monthly updates on work to full council 

• City manager would assign a dedicated staff 
member to each committee 



How an issue reaches a Council Agenda 

• Referred to Committee of jurisdiction by: 
– City Councilor (or on behalf of constituent) 
– Department head 
– Board or Commission 

• Committee hosts workshops/hearings on topic 
– Requires Councilor(s) and staff to research 

• Committee may make recommendation for a 
specific Council action and refers to Council 

• Council hosts workshop, may consider placing on 
agenda for action or sending back to Committee 
 

 



Public Safety and Community Services 

Departments of Jurisdiction 

• Fire and Rescue Department 

• Police Department 

• Great Falls TV 

• Health and Social Services 

• Recreation and Special Events 



Public Safety and Community Services 

Shared or Independent Boards 
• Lewiston and Auburn 911 

– Policy and operational 

• Firearms Discharge Committee 
– Policy 

• Auburn Public Library 
– Policy and operational 

• Lewiston and Auburn Cable TV 
Advisory Committee 
– Policy 

• Lewiston and Auburn Public Health 
Committee 
– Policy 

• Recreation and Special Events 
Advisory Board 
– Policy 

• LA Arts 
– Policy and operational 

 
 

City Controlled/Appointed Boards 

• Firearms Discharge Committee 

– Policy 

• Auburn Public Library 

– Policy and operational 

• Recreation and Special Events Advisory 
Board 

– Policy 

 

 

 



Public Safety and Community Services 

Pending/on-going initiatives 
• Recreation and Special Events Committee formalizing 

changes 
• Fire Department Matrix study review and 

implementation prioritization of policies 
• EMS operations/financial reporting 
• Mutual Aid agreements 
• Androscoggin County 911 
• Parking program implementation 
• Neighborhood Revitalization Team (Auburn PD) 
• LA Arts/Maine Arts Commission Planning Project 

 
 
 



Transportation and the Environment 

Departments of Jurisdiction 

• Public Services 

– Winter maintenance 

– Solid waste/recycling 

– Road maintenance program 

– Facilities management 

– Parks maintenance 

 

 

 



Transportation and the Environment 
Shared/Independent Boards 

• Auburn and Lewiston Airport 

– Policy and operational 

• Androscoggin Transportation Resource Center 

– Policy 

• Lewiston and Auburn Bike-Pedestrian Committee 

– Policy 

• Lewiston and Auburn Transit Committee 

– Policy and operational 

• Lewiston and Auburn Railroad Corporation 

– Policy and operational 

• Lewiston and Auburn Community Forest Board 

– Policy 

• Lake Auburn Watershed Protection Commission 

– Policy and operational 

• Lewiston and Auburn Water Pollution Control 
Authority 

– Policy and Operational 

• MidMaine Waste Action Corporation 

– Policy and operational 

City Controlled/Appointed 
Boards 

• Auburn Sewerage District 
– Policy and operational 

• Auburn Water District 
– Policy and operational 

• Conservation 
Commission 
– Policy 

 
 

 

 



Transportation and the Environment 

Pending/on-going initatives 
• Community Forest Management Planning as follow up to moratorium 
• Athletic Field Assessment Phase 1 Completion and Review 
• Athletic Facility Assessment Phase 2 review 
• Ingersoll Arena oversight 
• Solid waste and recycling contract  
• Future of MMWAC 
• Route 4 engineering from East Auburn to Lake Shore Drive 
• Downtown transportation center construction and bus operations plan 
• Commuter service to Portland (bus planning and city policy) 
• Downtown passenger rail policies and state study 
• Complete street implementation/ Bike/ped ordinances 
• LATC Route study 
• Lower Barker FERC Relicensing 
• Intermodal/Port of Auburn lease negotiation 

 
 
 



Community and Economic 
Development 

Shared/Independent Boards 
• Auburn Business 

Development Corporation 
– Policy 

• Lewiston and Auburn 
Economic Growth Council 
– Policy and operational 

• Poland/Auburn Committee 
– Policy 

 
 

City Controlled/Appointed Boards 
• Auburn Housing Authority 

– Policy and operational 

• CDBC Loan Committee 
– Policy and operational 

• CDBG/HOME Community 
Advisory Committee 
– Policy 

• Planning Board 
– Policy 

• Zoning Board of Appeals 
– Policy 

 
 



Community and Economic 
Development 

Departments of Jurisdiction 

 

• Economic Development 

• Planning and Permitting 

• Community Development 

 

 

 



Community and Economic Development 
 

Pending/on-going initiatives 
• Comprehensive Plan implementation 
• New Auburn Greenway/Riverway development 
• Minot Ave/Downtown Gateway improvement (JDA with Miracle Enterprises) 
• Norway Savings Bank Arena operational assessment and retail market study for 

Mall Area 
• CDBG 5 year plan update and committee oversight 
• LAEGC contract oversight 
• ABDC business park lot sales and future relationship to City of Auburn 
• Downtown development program recommendation and implementation 
• Form-based Code 
• Joint Land Use Planning/Mt. Apatite 
• Property Maintenance Ordinance/Dangerous Building 
• TIF budgets and workplans 
• Great Falls Arts Center 
• Recreation Planned Use Development 
• Agricultural Zone review 
• Housing zoning change that was deferred by last City Council 

 
 
 



Finance and Administration 

Shared/Independent Boards 

• Androscoggin County 
Budget Committee 
– Policy 

• Androscoggin Valley 
Council of Governments 
– Policy and operational 

• Lewiston and Auburn Joint 
Council Committee 
– Policy 

City Controlled/Appointed Boards 
• Appointment Committee 

– Policy 

• Audit and Procurement 
Committee 
– Policy 

• Board of Assessment Review 
– Operational 

• Ethics Committee 
– Policy 

• Finance Committee 
– Policy 

• Registration Appeals Board 



Finance and Administration 

Departments of Jurisdiction 

• City Clerk 

• City Manager 

• Finance/Assessing 

• Human Resources 

• Information Technology 

• Legal Services 

• Mayor and Council 



Finance and Administration 

Pending/on-going initiatives 

• Draft of the CIP and Budget 

• Canal legal matter 

• City merger charter commission  

• City Audit  

• City owned property strategy 

• Non property tax revenues 

 



PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES 

Chapter 2 - ADMINISTRATION 

ARTICLE V. - BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES 

DIVISION 4. PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 Auburn, Maine, Code of Ordinances Page 1 

DIVISION 4. PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 

Sec. 2-454. Established; membership. 

Sec. 2-455. Term of members. 

Sec. 2-456. Officers; rules of procedure; vacancies. 

Sec. 2-457. Duties. 

Secs. 2-458—2-482. Reserved. 

 

 

Sec. 2-454. Established; membership. 

(a) There shall be a parks and recreation advisory board, which shall be composed of eight members. 
All except the ex officio member of the board shall be appointed by the city council.  

(b) Of the seven appointed members, there shall be no more than two members from the same ward. A 
member shall forfeit his membership if he becomes a resident of a ward in which two members of the 
board already reside.  

(c) Serving as the ex officio member shall be the director of parks and recreation, who shall also serve 
as secretary to the board.  

(d) Nothing in this article shall preclude the creation of standing subcommittees. 

(Code 1967, § 18-3.1)  

Sec. 2-455. Term of members. 

All appointed members of the parks and recreation advisory board shall serve staggered two-year 
terms from the date of their appointment and thereafter until their successors are appointed beginning 
with the effective date of this Code. Members of the board may be appointed to succeed themselves.  

(Code 1967, § 18-3.3)  

Sec. 2-456. Officers; rules of procedure; vacancies. 

The parks and recreation advisory board shall elect a chair, a vice-chair and such other officers as it 
may require. The board shall develop such rules to govern its meetings and operations as it deems 
advisable. Upon the death, incapacity or removal from the city of any member, or if any member shall be 
absent without excuse for three consecutive meetings, the secretary of the board shall advise the city 
council that a vacancy exists and request the appointment of a replacement.  

(Code 1967, § 18-3.4)  

Sec. 2-457. Duties. 

The purpose of the parks and recreation advisory board shall be:  



PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES 

Chapter 2 - ADMINISTRATION 

ARTICLE V. - BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES 

DIVISION 4. PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 

 Auburn, Maine, Code of Ordinances Page 2 

(1) The review of existing programs of the parks and recreation department and the planning of 
revised, supplementary or new programs to meet the present and future needs of the city.  

(2) The coordination of existing programs and facilities of the recreation department with those of 
volunteer and charitable organizations and those of other governmental units.  

(3) Developing recommendations for more efficient use of present facilities and personnel. 

(4) Improving communication regarding the recreational needs of the city between the people and 
the recreation department, the city council, and other city departments.  

(5) The investigation of federal, state and private programs for financial assistance and the 
development of recommendations regarding participation in such programs by the city.  

(Code 1967, § 18-3.2)  

Secs. 2-458—2-482. Reserved. 



 

  Page 1 

DIVISION 5. - CONSERVATION COMMISSION  

 

Sec. 2-477. - Commission established.  

A conservation commission is hereby established pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. §§ 3261—3263 to 
consist of seven members appointed by the city council, all of whom shall be residents of the city. The 
terms of office shall be three years except that initial appointments after the date of adoption of the 
ordinance from which this division derives shall be such that the terms of no more than three members 
shall expire in any single year. For that purpose, the city council shall initially appoint three members for 
terms of one year, two members for terms of two years, and two members for terms of three years, such 
that the terms of approximately one-third of the members shall expire each year. There shall be one ex-
officio member of the board consisting of the city manager or his/her designee.  

(Ord. No. 07-02022015, § 1, 2-17-2015) 

Sec. 2-478. - Purpose.  

The purpose of the conservation commission shall be to serve as a research, advisory and advocacy 
group on environmental and conservation issues relating to the city.  

(Ord. No. 07-02022015, § 2, 2-17-2015) 

Sec. 2-479. - Qualifications.  

All members of the commission shall be selected upon the basis of their knowledge of or interest in 
conservation, environmental science or related fields.  

(Ord. No. 07-02022015, § 3, 2-17-2015) 

Sec. 2-480. - Powers and duties.  

The commission:  

(1) Shall keep records of its meetings and activities and make an annual report to the city council;  

(2) Shall conduct research, in conjunction with the planning board, into local land areas, which shall 
be initiated by majority votes of both the commission and the planning board;  

(3) Shall seek to coordinate the activities of conservation bodies organized for similar purposes;  

(4) Shall keep an index of all open areas within the city, whether publicly or privately owned, 
including open marshlands, swamps and other wetlands, for the purpose of obtaining 
information relating to the proper protection, development or use of those open areas. The 
commission may recommend to the city council or to any board of the city or to any body politic 
or public agency of the state a program for the better protection, development or use of such 
open areas, which may include the acquisition of conservation easements;  

(5) May advertise, prepare, print and distribute books, maps, charts, plans and pamphlets which it 
considers necessary, if municipal appropriations provide financial resources to do so;  

(6) Shall assist staff in the preparation of park and trail plans, the identification of new sites to be 
added to the park system, recommendations on designation of open space areas, and grant 
assistance;  



 

  Page 2 

(7) Shall coordinate applications for grants from the federal or state governments, or private 
sources, to improve conservation assets for the city including parks, trail and the community 
forest.  

(8) Shall undertake any other conservation or environmental activity referred to it by the city 
council.  

(9) May recommend to the city council the acceptance of gifts in the municipality's name for any of 
the commission's purposes.  

(10) Shall develop a plan for and provide advice to city staff and agencies regarding the 
management of the community forest including the anticipated impact of proposed 
development;  

(11) Shall raise community awareness regarding the importance of the community forest; 

(12) May raise funds to establish a community forest trust fund; 

(13) Shall adopt by-laws to govern the internal affairs of the commission; and 

(14) May perform such other functions as are permitted by this Code. 

(Ord. No. 07-02022015, § 4, 2-17-2015) 

Sec. 2-481. - Officers, meetings and records.  

(a) The members shall elect from their membership a chairperson, treasurer, a vice-chairperson and a 
secretary. Officers shall serve two-year terms.  

(b) All meetings of the commission shall be open to the public, and notice, if required by law, should be 
provided to the public about such meetings.  

(c) Minutes shall be kept of all meetings. 

(Ord. No. 07-02022015, § 5, 2-17-2015) 

Sec. 2-482. - Committees.  

(a) Establishment: The chairperson may appoint special committees for purposes and terms approved 
by the conservation commission.  

(b) Lewiston-Auburn Community Forest Board: The Lewiston-Auburn Community Forest Board will be a 
standing subcommittee of the Auburn Conservation Commission. The purpose of the community 
forest board is to plan for and provide advice to city staff and the conservation commission regarding 
the management of the community forest. The conservation commission shall designate two 
members to serve on the Lewiston-Auburn Community Forest Board. The Lewiston-Auburn 
Community Forest Board shall develop and implement a community forest program that enhances, 
preserves, protects, and maintains the community forest. Primary activities are to:  

(1) Advocate for the community forest; 

(2) Develop a plan for and provide advice on the management of the public sector portion of the 
community forest;  

(3) Educate the communities about the community forest and how to care for it; 

(4) Raise funds, including grants, and establish a community forest trust; 

(5) Develop and advise on policy changes for approval by the city councils; 

(6) Advise and consult on community forest issues and projects; 



 

  Page 3 

(7) Communicate and coordinate with city staff, planning boards, and other community programs to 
avoid duplications of efforts and to combine resources to meet goals.  

(Ord. No. 07-02022015, § 6, 2-17-2015) 

Sec. 2-482.1. - Limits of authority.  

Nothing contained within this section shall supersede the provisions of the Charter or contrary 
provisions of the Code. No powers and duties which may be exercised by conservation commissions 
under state statute which are not explicitly provided in this article may be exercised by the commission 
created herein.  

(Ord. No. 07-02022015, § 7, 2-17-2015) 





























 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  September 19, 2016   Ordinance 07-09122016    
 
Author:  Doug Greene, City Planner 
 
 
Subject: Colonial Ridge PUD- Zoning Map Amendment 
 
Information: The Planning Board approved an amendment to the Colonial Ridge Planned Unit Development (PUD) at its 
July 12, 2016 meeting.  The amendment changed a condominium style development area to a 15 single family lot style 
development.  During the course of the plan review, the Staff noticed a small area (under 1 acre area) that was zoned 
Industrial.  The industrial area includes the rear portions of lots 8, 9 and a detention/open space area.  The Planning 
Board approved the plan and also initiated a zone change to correct the situation.  The lots affected by the zoning 
conflict have enough residentially zoned space for a home to be built on but the future owner would be prevented from 
having any type of residential use in the rear (Industrially zoned) part of the lots.   
 
The Planning Board took action on this zone change at its August 9th meeting and voted unanimously to forward a 
positive recommendation to the City Council to rezone portions of lots 8, 9 and a detention/open space area from 
Industrial District to Suburban Residential District. The Planning Board considered this zone change to be a corrective 
action.  

 
Advantages: Approving the zone change will allow future home owners to use their entire property in residential uses 
and correct a zoning conflict on the affected properties. 
 
Disadvantages: Having Industrial zoning on the rear of a residential property would limit its use and could cause 
difficulty in obtaining mortgage loans. 
 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None. 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Staff recommends the City Council move the Zoning Map Amendment forward to 2nd 
reading.  

 
Previous Meetings and History: The Auburn Planning Board considered the Colonial Ridge PUD at its July 12th and 
August 9th meetings. Public hearing and passage of first reading on 9/12/2016. 

 
Attachments:  

1. Staff report from the August 9, 2016 Planning Board meeting. 
2. Planning Board report on the Colonial Ridge PUD Zoning Map Amendment.  
3. Mapping of the Zoning Map Amendment. 
4. Ordinance 07-09122016 

 
 











dgreene
Text Box
General Business Zone

dgreene
Text Box
Suburban Residential Zone

dgreene
Text Box
IndustrialZone

dgreene
Line

dgreene
Line

dgreene
Line



LEGAL NOTICE 

 

City of Auburn 

 
 

 

The Auburn City Council will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, September 12, 2016 at 

7:00 PM in the City Council Chambers of Auburn Hall, 60 Court Street, Auburn, Maine. 

The following proposal will be heard: 

 

Zoning map amendment in Colonial Ridge PUD for a .81 acre area of the southwest 

portion of lots 8 and 9 and an adjacent open space area from Industrial District to 

Suburban Residential District pursuant to Section 60-1445 Amendments to the Zoning 

Map.  

 

For more information contact Douglas Greene @ 333-6601 ext. 1156 or 

dgreene@auburnmaine.gov.   

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

To be placed in the Lewiston Sun Journal on Wednesday, August 31, 2016 and 

Monday, September 5, 2016. 

mailto:dgreene@auburnmaine.gov


James Pross, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 
Robert Stone, Ward Two  Grady R. Burns, At Large 
Andy Titus, Ward Three  David C. Young, At Large 
Ernestine Gilbert, Ward Four 
 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 
 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDINANCE 07-09122016 
  
  BE IT ORDAINED, that the City Council hereby adopts an amendment to rezone an .81 acre 
area located on Harvest Hill Lane in the Colonial Ridge PUD, consisting of the southwest 
portion of lots 8 and 9 and an adjacent open space area from Industrial District to Suburban 
Residential District pursuant to Section 60-1445, Amendments to the Zoning Map, and as 
shown on the attached map. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Passage of first reading on 9/12/2016 7-0. 



 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  September 19, 2016   Order:   62-09192016 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 

 

Subject:  Board and Committee Appointments 
 

The Appointment Committee met on September 12, 2016 to review applications and make their nominations.  
Council may enter into executive session pursuant to 1 MRSA Sec. 406(6)(A) to review applications or for 
further discussion before making appointments. 

 
Advantages:  Fills the vacant positions. 
 
 
Disadvantages: No apparent disadvantages. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Consider appointing members to fill the vacancies. 

 
Previous Meetings and History: Appointment Committee met on September 12, 2016 to make nominations 

 
Attachments:  
List of nominees 
List of vacancies 
Applications 
Order 62-09192016 
 



They following individuals have been nominated by the Committee. 
 
 

Board or Committee Term Exp. Date Name  

Auburn Housing Authority 
 

10/01/2021 Richard Valcourt (re-appointment) 

CDBG Loan Committee 
 

10/01/2019 
10/01/2019 
10/01/2019 
 
10/01/2018 

Ann Parker (re-appointment) 
Nikki Chabot (re-appointment) 
Christopher Bouchard (new 
appointment) 
Darcy Perkins-Phinney (new 
appointment) 
 

Conservation Commission 6/1/2019 
6/1/2019 

Robert Sipe (re-appointment) 
Jordan Tate (re-appointment) 
 

Finance Committee (alternate 
member) 

12/01/2017 Benoit Blondeau (new appointment) 

Parks and Recreation Advisory 
Board – All new appointments 
 

10/01/2017 
10/01/2017 
10/01/2017 
 
 
10/01/2018 
10/01/2018 
10/01/2018 

Tizz E.H. Crowley (W1) 
Howard Fogle (W2) 
Belinda Gerry (W5) 
 
 
Misty Edgecomb (W2) 
Janice Barrett (W3) 
Dana Staples (W5) 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals (Associate 
member) 

10/01/2019 Dana Staples (new appointment) 

 
 





















































































































































Auburn Housing Authority (2 vacancies, both with a 10/1/2021 term expiration) 

Audit and Procurement Committee (1 vacancy with a term expiration of 12/1/2017)  

Board of Assessment Review (3 vacancies - 1 full member position with a term expiration of 
10/01/2020, and two alternate positions with term expirations of 10/1/2017,  and 
10/1/2020) 

Cable TV Advisory Committee (3 vacancies with 1, 2, and 3 year term expiration)  

CDBG (Community Development Block Grant) Loan Committee (6 vacancies, two with a 
term expiration of 10/1/2017, one with a 10/1/2018 term expiration, and three with a 
10/1/2019 term expiration) 

Conservation Commission (3 vacancies, each with a 6/1/2019 term expiration) 

Finance Committee (1 vacancy, alternate member with a term expiration of 12/1/2017)  

Forest Board (1 vacancy with a term expiration of 10/1/2017) 

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board (7 vacancies, term expirations to be determined) 

Zoning Board of Appeals (2 vacancies - 1 full member with a term expiration of 10/01/2019, 
and one Associate member with a term expiration of 10/01/2019) 

 

http://auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/AHA%20Summary%20Document.pdf
http://auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Audit_and_Procurement_Committee.pdf
http://auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Board%20of%20Assessment2%20%20%20%205-18-2015.pdf
http://auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/A-L%20Cable%20TV%20Interlocal%20Agreement%20FINAL%20SIGNED%20AGREEMENT%2010%209%2015.pdf
http://auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/CDBG_Loan_Committee.pdf
http://auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/xDIVISION_5.___CONSERVATION_COMMISSION.pdf
http://auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/7b%20%20Finance%20Committee%20Memo%202%20090214%20%282%29.pdf
http://auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/061-%20L-A%20Community%20Forest.pdf
http://auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/DIVISION_4._PARKS_AND_RECREATION_ADVISORY_BOARD.pdf
http://auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Zoning%20Board%20of%20Appeals%20Purpose.pdf


James Pross, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 
Robert Stone, Ward Two  Grady R. Burns, At Large 
Andy Titus, Ward Three  David C. Young, At Large 
Ernestine Gilbert, Ward Four 
 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 
 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDER 62--09192016 
  
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby appoints the following board and committee members 
as nominated by the Appointment Committee on 9/12/2016; 

 

Board or Committee Term Exp. Date Name  

Auburn Housing Authority 
 

10/01/2021 Richard Valcourt (re-appointment) 

CDBG Loan Committee 
 

10/01/2019 
10/01/2019 
10/01/2019 
 
10/01/2018 

Ann Parker (re-appointment) 
Nikki Chabot (re-appointment) 
Christopher Bouchard (new appointment) 
Darcy Perkins-Phinney (new 
appointment) 

Conservation Commission 6/1/2019 
6/1/2019 

Robert Sipe (re-appointment) 
Jordan Tate (re-appointment) 

Finance Committee 
(alternate member) 

12/01/2017 Benoit Blondeau (new appointment) 

Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board  
 
 

10/01/2017 
10/01/2017 
10/01/2017 
 
 
10/01/2018 
10/01/2018 
10/01/2018 

Tizz E.H. Crowley (W1) 
Howard Fogle (W2) 
Belinda Gerry (W5) 
 
 
Misty Edgecomb (W2) 
Janice Barrett (W3) 
Dana Staples (W5) 
 
All new appointments 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
(Associate member) 

10/01/2019 Dana Staples (new appointment) 

 



 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016   
 
 

Subject:  Executive Session 
 

Information: Discussion regarding a Real Estate Matter, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) (C). 
 

Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 
sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of 
public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of 
the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is 
known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 
resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 
complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be 

conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 

education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive 

session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests 

therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or 
bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 
parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated 

litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional 
responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public 
agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records 

is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; 

consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and 
review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 
H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, 

subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement 
matter.  
 



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Denis D’Auteuil, Acting City Manager 

FROM:   Jill Eastman, Finance Director 

REF:    July 2016 Financial Report 

DATE:  September 8, 2016 

 
The following is a discussion regarding the significant variances found in the City’s July financial 
report. Please note that although the monthly financial report contains amounts reported by the 
School Department, this discussion is limited to the City’s financial results and does not attempt to 
explain any variances for the School Department. 
 
The City has completed its first month of the current fiscal year. As a guideline for tracking purposes, 
revenues and expenditures should amount to approximately 8.33% of the annual budget.  However, 
not all costs and revenues are distributed evenly throughout the year; individual line items can vary 
based upon cyclical activity.    
 
Revenues 
 
Revenues collected through July 31st were $873,566, or 1.52%, of the budget, which is lower than 
last year at this time by 0.4%. The accounts listed below are noteworthy. 

 
A. Excise taxes of $312,215-down $12,266 from last year. 

 
B. State Revenue Sharing for the month of July is 9.2% or $135,089. This is down from last 

year by $79,427.  
 

C. $109,867 was collected in July to pay off prior year property tax liens. This is $210,509 
less than the same period last year. 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 

 2 

Expenditures 
 
City expenditures through July 31st were $1,945,853, or 4.89%, of the budget as compared to last 
year at $2,466,137, or 6.41%. The majority of the departments are below last year at this time. Most 
of the activity in July is related to June, therefore it is posted to the prior fiscal year. You will see a 
leveling out of expenditures as the year progresses.  

 
 
Investments  
 
This section contains an investment schedule as of July 31st with a comparison to June 30th..  Currently 
the City’s funds are earning an average interest rate of .52%, which is the higher as last July.   
 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 

         
          
 Jill M. Eastman 
 Finance Director 



 UNAUDITED UNAUDITED AUDITED
July 31 June 30 Increase JUNE 30

2016 2016 (Decrease) 2015
ASSETS

CASH 7,737,507$           17,100,219$       (9,362,712)$          11,951,131$       
RECEIVABLES -                        
  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES 1,968,889             2,064,887           (95,998)                 2,429,419           
  TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT 44,516,411           14,204                44,502,207           37,898                
  DELINQUENT TAXES 683,629                613,248              70,381                  571,005              
  TAX LIENS 1,315,545             1,474,227           (158,682)               1,721,395           
  NET DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS 2,414,950             529,405              1,885,545             266,370              

 
TOTAL ASSETS 58,636,932$         21,796,190$       36,840,742$         16,977,218$       

 
 

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES  
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (386,773)$             (74,149)$             (312,624)$             (1,935,471)$        
PAYROLL LIABILITIES (866,591)               (475,400)             (391,191)               -                      
ACCRUED PAYROLL (868,199)               36,805                (905,004)               (2,329,832)          
STATE FEES PAYABLE (64,065)                 (57,826)               (6,239)                   -                      
ESCROWED AMOUNTS (13,578)                 (12,980)               (598)                      (6,039)                 
DEFERRED REVENUE (46,613,327)          (2,199,420)          (44,413,907)          (1,860,686)          

 
     TOTAL LIABILITIES (48,812,533)$        (2,782,970)$        (46,029,563)$        (6,132,028)$        

 
FUND BALANCE - UNASSIGNED (8,733,446)$          (17,922,267)$      9,188,821$           (8,018,394)$        
FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED FOR  
     WORKERS COMP & UNEMPLOYMENT 776,017                776,017              -                        

FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED (1,866,970)            (1,866,970)          -                        (2,826,796)          
 

     TOTAL FUND BALANCE (9,824,399)$          (19,013,220)$      9,188,821$           (10,845,190)$      
 

  
     TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE (58,636,932)$        (21,796,190)$      (36,840,742)$        (16,977,218)$      

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
 BALANCE SHEET - CITY GENERAL FUND, WC AND UNEMPLOYMENT FUND 

AS of July 2016, June 2016,  and June 2015 



REVENUES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE
THROUGH July 31, 2016 VS July 31, 2015

ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2017 REVENUES % OF FY 2016 REVENUES % OF  

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU JULY 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU JULY 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
TAXES
  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE- 46,032,435$           154,874$           0.34% 44,021,283$     0.00% 154,874$          
  PRIOR YEAR TAX REVENUE -$                        109,867$            -$                 320,376  (210,509)$        
  HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION REIMBURSEMENT 750,000$                -$                   0.00% 505,000$          0.00% -$                 
  ALLOWANCE FOR ABATEMENT -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE TAXES -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  EXCISE 3,365,000$             312,215$           9.28% 3,350,000$       324,481$           9.69% (12,266)$          
  PENALTIES & INTEREST 150,000$                11,835$             7.89% 150,000$          7,171$               4.78% 4,664$              

     TOTAL TAXES 50,297,435$           588,792$           1.17% 48,026,283$     652,028$           1.36% (63,236)$          
  

LICENSES AND PERMITS   
  BUSINESS 48,000$                  3,013$               6.28% 48,300$            5,648$               11.69% (2,636)$            
  NON-BUSINESS 427,384$                15,622$             3.66% 356,800$          32,407$             9.08% (16,785)$          

     TOTAL LICENSES 475,384$                18,635$             3.92% 405,100$          38,055$             9.39% (19,420)$          
  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE   
  STATE-LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE 400,000$                -$                   0.00% 440,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
  STATE REVENUE SHARING 1,468,313$             135,089$           9.20% 1,477,641$       214,516$           14.52% (79,427)$          
  WELFARE REIMBURSEMENT 59,000$                  -$                   0.00% 70,000$            4,456$               6.37% (4,456)$            
  OTHER STATE AID 22,000$                  -$                   0.00% 22,000$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  CITY OF LEWISTON 160,000$                -$                   0.00% 155,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
     TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE 2,109,313$             135,089$           6.40% 2,164,641$       218,972$           10.12% (83,883)$          

  
CHARGE FOR SERVICES   
  GENERAL GOVERNMENT 132,640$                8,540$               6.44% 133,040$          8,381$               6.30% 159$                 
  PUBLIC SAFETY 139,077$                2,072$               1.49% 239,138$          2,354$               0.98% (282)$               
  EMS TRANSPORT 1,250,000$             84,135$             6.73% 1,250,000$       98,312$             7.86% (14,177)$          

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 1,521,717$             94,748$             6.23% 1,622,178$       109,047$           6.72% (14,299)$          
  

FINES   
  PARKING TICKETS & MISC FINES 65,000$                  4,925$               7.58% 60,000$            4,346$               7.24% 579$                 

   
MISCELLANEOUS    
  INVESTMENT INCOME 10,000$                  16$                    0.16% 5,000$              -$                       0.00% 16$                   
  INTEREST-BOND PROCEEDS -$                        -$                    2,000$              -$                       0.00% -$                 
  RENTS 18,000$                  650$                  3.61% 18,000$            2,350$               13.06% (1,700)$            
  UNCLASSIFIED 10,000$                  2,090$               20.90% 20,000$            69$                    0.35% 2,021$              
  SALE OF RECYCLABLES -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE FEES -$                        10,829$              -$                 10,970$              (141)$               
  SALE OF PROPERTY 20,000$                  239$                  1.19% 20,000$            -$                       0.00% 239$                 
  RECREATION PROGRAMS/ARENA -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  MMWAC HOST FEES 210,000$                17,554$             8.36% 210,000$          17,438$             8.30% 116$                 
  9-1-1 DEBT SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: TIF 1,537,818$             -$                   0.00% 545,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: POLICE -$                         45,000$            0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: PARKING PROGRAM -$                         -$                  -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: PD DRUG MONEY -$                         -$                  -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: REC SPEC REVENUE 54,718$                  0.00% 42,718$            0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: SPECIAL REVENUE -$                         -$                  -$                 
  ENERGY EFFICIENCY -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  CDBG 254,127$                -$                   0.00% 58,000$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  UTILITY REIMBURSEMENT 27,500$                  -$                   0.00% 37,500$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  CITY FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 825,000$                -$                   0.00% 1,650,000$       -$                       0.00% -$                 

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 2,967,163$             31,378$             1.06% 2,653,218$       30,827$             1.16% 551$                 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 57,436,012$           873,566$           1.52% 54,931,420$     1,053,275$        1.92% (179,709)$        

SCHOOL REVENUES
  EDUCATION SUBSIDY 21,373,337$           1,694,197$        7.93% 20,854,672$     -$                       0.00% 1,694,197$       
  EDUCATION 814,540$                40,316$             4.95% 856,607$          25,113$             2.93% 15,203$            
  SCHOOL FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 906,882$                -$                   0.00% 906,882$          -$                       0.00% -$                 

TOTAL SCHOOL 23,094,759$           1,734,513$        7.51% 22,618,161$     25,113$             0.11% 1,709,400$       

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 80,530,771$           2,608,080$        3.24% 77,549,581$     1,078,388$        1.39% 1,529,692$       

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



Unaudited  Unaudited  
FY 2017 EXP % OF FY 2016 EXP % OF

DEPARTMENT BUDGET THRU JULY 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU JULY 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
ADMINISTRATION
   MAYOR AND COUNCIL 78,464$                8,445$                10.76% 77,366$          13,061$              16.88% (4,616)$         
   CITY MANAGER 378,880$              26,073$              6.88% 269,340$        23,631$              8.77% 2,442$          
   CITY CLERK 177,906$              9,119$                5.13% 165,053$        14,136$              8.56% (5,017)$         
   FINANCIAL SERVICES 637,754$              39,242$              6.15% 619,855$        59,502$              9.60% (20,260)$       
   HUMAN RESOURCES 150,435$              8,785$                5.84% 143,526$        13,181$              9.18% (4,396)$         
   INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 479,324$              13,361$              2.79% 390,190$        20,437$              5.24% (7,076)$         
   LEGAL SERVICES 45,650$                -$                        0.00% 65,000$          -$                        0.00% -$                  

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 1,948,413$           105,025$            5.39% 1,730,330$     143,948$            8.32% (38,923)$       

COMMUNITY SERVICES
   ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1,938,437$           68,649$              3.54% 1,267,711$     126,353$            9.97% (57,704)$       
   HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES 171,474$              14,197$              8.28% 184,711$        17,572$              9.51% (3,375)$         
   RECREATION & SPECIAL EVENTS* 341,772$              23,997$              7.02% 338,871$        25,041$              7.39% (1,044)$         
   PUBLIC LIBRARY 979,516$              -$                        0.00% 979,516$        80,001$              8.17% (80,001)$       

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 3,431,199$           106,843$            3.11% 2,770,809$     248,967$            8.99% (142,124)$     
 

FISCAL SERVICES
   DEBT SERVICE 6,406,845$           -$                        0.00% 6,324,864$     -$                        0.00% -$                  
   FACILITIES 645,756$              258,981$            40.11% 653,080$        264,880$            40.56% (5,899)$         
   WORKERS COMPENSATION 522,088$              -$                        0.00% 496,536$        -$                        0.00% -$                  
   WAGES & BENEFITS 5,274,528$           487,094$            9.23% 5,171,309$     435,313$            8.42% 51,781$        
   EMERGENCY RESERVE (10108062-670000) 375,289$              -$                        0.00% 375,289$        -$                        0.00% -$                  

TOTAL FISCAL SERVICES 13,224,506$         746,075$            5.64% 13,021,078$   700,193$            5.38% 45,882$        

PUBLIC SAFETY
   FIRE DEPARTMENT 4,049,396$           272,103$            6.72% 4,099,634$     439,974$            10.73% (167,871)$     
   FIRE EMS 590,997$              129,514$            21.91% 549,801$        129,146$            23.49% 368$             
   POLICE DEPARTMENT 3,875,113$           227,792$            5.88% 3,870,995$     334,170$            8.63% (106,378)$     

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 8,515,506$           629,409$            7.39% 8,520,430$     903,290$            10.60% (273,881)$     

PUBLIC WORKS
   PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 4,496,349$           185,374$            4.12% 4,525,898$     296,861$            6.56% (111,487)$     
   SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL* 932,689$              -$                        0.00% 927,278$        -$                        0.00% -$                  
   WATER AND SEWER 599,013$              146,627$            24.48% 599,013$        146,628$            24.48% (1)$                

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 6,028,051$           332,001$            5.51% 6,052,189$     443,489$            7.33% (111,488)$     

INTERGOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS
   AUBURN-LEWISTON AIRPORT 106,000$              26,500$              25.00% 105,000$        26,250$              25.00% 250$             
   E911 COMMUNICATION CENTER 1,088,857$           -$                        0.00% 1,069,122$     -$                        0.00% -$                  
   LATC-PUBLIC TRANSIT 182,244$              -$                        0.00% 209,244$        -$                        0.00% -$                  
   LA ARTS -$                          -$                         -$                   -$                         -$                  
   TAX SHARING 270,000$              -$                        0.00% 270,000$        -$                        0.00% -$                  

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 1,647,101$           26,500$              1.61% 1,653,366$     26,250$              1.59% 250$             

COUNTY TAX 2,167,824$           -$                        0.00% 2,142,268$     -$                        0.00% -$                  
TIF (10108058-580000) 2,824,803$           -$                        0.00% 2,599,914$     -$                        0.00% -$                  
OVERLAY -$                          -$                         -$                   -$                        0.00% -$                  

-$                  
TOTAL CITY DEPARTMENTS 39,787,403$         1,945,853$         4.89% 38,490,384$   2,466,137$         6.41% (520,284)$     

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 40,743,368$         1,343,542$         3.30% 39,062,197$   1,232,933$         3.16% 110,609$      
  

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 80,530,771$         3,289,395$         4.08% 77,552,581$   3,699,070$         4.77% (409,675)$     

 CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE

THROUGH July 31, 2016 VS July 31, 2015 



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

AS OF July 31, 2016

BALANCE BALANCE INTEREST
INVESTMENT FUND July 31, 2016 June 30, 2016 RATE

ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 449 CAPITAL PROJECTS 4,267,090.88$              4,265,641.66$              0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 502 SR-TIF 1,004,000.51$              1,003,659.58$              0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 836 GENERAL FUND 2,051,900.20$              7,058,833.76$              0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 801 WORKERS COMP 50,156.57$                   50,139.54$                   0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 748 UNEMPLOYMENT 50,156.57$                   50,139.54$                   0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 684 EMS CAPITAL RESERVE 130,407.33$                 130,363.06$                 0.40%
NORTHERN CAPITAL 02155 CAPITAL PROJECTS 750,000.00$                 750,000.00$                 0.70%
NORTHERN CAPITAL 02155 GENERAL FUND 500,000.00$                 500,000.00$                 0.70%
NORTHERN CAPITAL 02155 GENERAL FUND 500,000.00$                 500,000.00$                 0.85%

GRAND TOTAL 9,303,712.06$              14,308,777.14$            0.52%



Beginning Ending
Balance Balance

07/01/16 New Charges Payments Adjustments 7/31/2016

Bluecross 12,105.91$     10,000.40$      (1,368.99)$      (461.36)$       20,275.96$    
Intercept 200.00$          200.00$           (300.00)$          100.00$          
Medicare 78,946.90$     65,787.40$      (33,751.52)$    (45,945.44)$ 65,037.34$    
Medicaid 27,409.14$     34,317.20$      (14,423.99)$    (21,847.45)$ 25,454.90$    
Other/Commercial 88,199.50$     54,548.80$      (29,515.81)$    (13,731.19)$ 99,501.30$    
Patient 473,154.75$  16,125.40$      (8,819.93)$      (997.52)$       479,462.70$  
Worker's Comp -$                 651.40$           651.40$          

TOTAL 680,016.20$  181,630.60$   (88,180.24)$    (82,982.96)$ 690,483.60$  

July 2016

EMS BILLING 
SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY

July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017
Report as of July 31, 2016



July % of
2016 Adjustment Totals Total

No Insurance Information -$                 0.00%
Bluecross 10,000.40$     10,000.40$    5.51%
Intercept 200.00$          200.00$          0.11%
Medicare 65,787.40$     65,787.40$    36.22%
Medicaid 34,317.20$     34,317.20$    18.89%
Other/Commercial 54,548.80$     54,548.80$    30.03%
Patient 16,125.40$     16,125.40$    8.88%
Worker's Comp 651.40$          651.40$          0.36%

TOTAL 181,630.60$  -$               181,630.60$  100.00%

July % of
2016 Adjustment Totals Total

No Insurance Information 0 0.00%
Bluecross 12 12 5.26%
Intercept 2 2 0.88%
Medicare 80 80 35.09%
Medicaid 45 45 19.74%
Other/Commercial 69 69 30.26%
Patient 20 20 8.77%
Worker's Comp 1 0 0.00%

TOTAL 229 0 228 100.00%

TOTAL REVENUE COLLECTED AS OF 07/31/16 $84,135
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AS OF 07/31/16 $129,514.

Report as of July 31, 2016
July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017

EMS BILLING 
BREAKDOWN -TOTAL CHARGES

July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017

EMS BILLING 
BREAKDOWN -TOTAL COUNT

Report as of July 31, 2016



Current 31-60 61-90 91-120 121+ days Totals

Bluecross 17,008.47$     84% 2,430.00$       12% -$                 0% -$                 0% 837.49$          4% 20,275.96$          2.94%
Intercept 100.00$          100% -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 100.00$               0.01%
Medicare 61,343.89$     94% 2,036.80$       3% -$                 0% -$                 0% 1,656.65$       3% 65,037.34$          9.42%
Medicaid 23,935.77$     94% -$                 0% -$                 0% -$                 0% 1,519.13$       6% 25,454.90$          3.69%
Other/Commercial 49,997.95$     50% 29,976.08$     30% 5,511.20$       6% 4,353.09$       4% 9,662.98$       10% 99,501.30$          14.41%
Patient 39,802.45$     8% 19,947.79$     4% 24,096.00$     5% 34,432.80$     7% 361,183.66$  75% 479,462.70$       69.44%
Worker's Comp 651.40$          -$                 -$                 -$                 0% -$                 651.40$               0.09%

TOTAL 192,839.93$  54,390.67$     29,607.20$     38,785.89$     374,859.91$  690,483.60$       

28% 8% 4% 6% 54% 100% 100.00%

EMS BILLING 
AGING REPORT

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017
Report as of July 31, 2016



CITY OF AUBURN
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
As of July 31, 2017

. 1902 1905 1909 1910 1913 1914 1915 1917 1922 1926 1927 1928 1929 1930
Winter Kittyhawk Community Police Fitness Oak Hill Fire Training Wellness Walmart Healthy Insurance Fire 211

Riverwatch Festival Park Service Equipment Cemeteries Building Grant Risk/Homeless Androscoggin Reimbursement Vending Prevention Fairview
Fund Balance 7/1/16 998,289.00$            3,504.80$                     44,875.00$             3,822.59$             5,932.53$           27,084.76$          3,511.16$           4,657.35$              7,158.93$                      (169.41)$                      (42,276.05)$           97.26$                            4,094.47$                (566,303.71)$              

Revenues FY17 7,880.50$                -$                              24.00$                  27.91$                            675.00$                       16,999.77$            192.00$                         

Expenditures FY17 -$                              1,680.00$                    

Fund Balance 07/31/16 1,006,169.50$        3,504.80$                     44,875.00$            3,846.59$            5,932.53$          27,084.76$          3,511.16$           4,657.35$              7,186.84$                      (1,174.41)$                  (25,276.28)$          289.26$                         4,094.47$                (566,303.71)$              

1931 2003 2005 2006 2007 2008 2010 2013 2014 2019 2020 2025 2030 2032
Byrne Seatbelt Homeland State Drug OUI Speed Law Enforcement Community

Donations JAG MDOT PEACE Grant Security Money Grant Grant Training CDBG Cords Parking HEAPP
Fund Balance 7/1/16 4,688.57$                5,601.31$                     (57,392.48)$           5,113.91$             3,838.00$           (79,902.47)$         32,161.49$         20,076.97$            9,286.00$                      (2,764.26)$                  4,723,856.71$      29,363.56$                    10,021.18$              (4,994.50)$                  

Revenues FY17 3,769.72$              454.65$                         15,056.66$              

Expenditures FY17 66.40$                      2,634.00$           2,520.00$              672.00$                         4,125.45$              500.00$                         3,820.42$                

Fund Balance 07/31/16 4,622.17$                5,601.31$                     (57,392.48)$           5,113.91$            3,838.00$          (79,902.47)$         29,527.49$         17,556.97$            8,614.00$                      (2,764.26)$                  4,723,500.98$      29,318.21$                    21,257.42$              (4,994.50)$                  

2033 2037 2038 2040 2041 2042 2044 2045 2046 2050 2052 2053 2054 2055
Safe School/ Bulletproof Community Great Falls Blanche High Federal Drug Forest Joint Land Use Project Nature St Louis EMS Transport Work4ME-

Health (COPS) Vests Action Team TV Stevens Visibility Money Management Study Lifesaver Conservancy Bells Capital Reserve PAL
Fund Balance 7/1/16 (11,598.45)$             11,591.10$                  7,206.21$               49,695.26$          51,105.26$        3,528.71$             28,246.58$         4,661.52$              0.57$                              100.00$                       975.05$                 2,357.75$                      230,363.06$            (10,824.92)$                

Revenues FY17 1,879.29$           

Expenditures FY17 5,715.31$                75.00$                2,025.00$                    

Fund Balance 07/31/16 (17,313.76)$            11,591.10$                  7,206.21$               49,695.26$          51,030.26$        3,528.71$            30,125.87$         4,661.52$              0.57$                              100.00$                       975.05$                 2,357.75$                      230,363.06$            (12,849.92)$                

2056 2057 2058 2059 2201 2500 2501
Lake Auburn ASPCA Barker Mills Distracted EDI Parks & Recreation

Neighborhood Grant Greenway Driving Grant Recreation Donation
Fund Balance 7/1/16 125.00$                   800.00$                        (36,787.03)$           (720.00)$              (1,748,172.01)$  285,658.91$        1,757.00$           

Revenues FY17 21,795.21$          

Expenditures FY17 2,040.00$             52,342.95$          

Fund Balance 07/31/16 125.00$                   800.00$                        (36,787.03)$           (2,760.00)$           (1,748,172.01)$ 255,111.17$        1,757.00$           

2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 Total
Tambrands J Enterprises Tambrands II J & A Properties Formed Fiber Mall Downtown Safe Handling Auburn Industrial Auburn Plaza Auburn Plaza II Webster School Bedard Pharm Slapshot LLC Hartt  Transport Special

TIF 4 TIF 5 TIF 6 TIF 7 TIF 8 TIF 9 TIF 10 TIF 11 TIF 12 TIF 13 TIF 14 TIF 16 TIF 17 TIF 18 TIF 19 Revenues
Fund Balance 7/1/16 (127,347.23)$          14,500.44$                  (471,229.88)$         2,558.27$             134,174.73$      538,642.58$        700,419.73$       50,183.21$            (373,286.94)$                112,923.51$               (90,278.95)$           360.91$                         388.80$                   (111,372.97)$              (5.40)$                          4,443,933.05$             

Revenues FY17 68,754.71$                  

Expenditures FY17 78,216.53$                  

Fund Balance 07/31/16 (127,347.23)$          14,500.44$                  (471,229.88)$         2,558.27$            134,174.73$      538,642.58$        700,419.73$      50,183.21$            (373,286.94)$                112,923.51$               (90,278.95)$          360.91$                         388.80$                   (111,372.97)$              (5.40)$                          4,434,471.23$             



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
 
To: Denis D’Auteuil, Acting City Manager 
From: Jill Eastman, Finance Director 
Re: Arena Financial Reports for July 31, 2016  
 
Attached you will find a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities and budget to actual 
reports for Norway Savings Bank Arena for revenue and expenditures as of July 31, 2016. oor Turf 
Facility. 
 
The Norway Savings Bank Arena report now includes a budget to actual comparison with last fiscal year 
for both revenues and expenditures. 
 
NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA 
 
Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets and shows a 
comparison to the previous month, in this case, June 30, 2016.  
 
Current Assets: 
As of the end of July 2016 the total current assets of Norway Savings Bank Arena were ($306,636). These 
consisted of cash and cash equivalents of $91,237, accounts receivable of $34,588, prepaid rent of 
$42,207 and an interfund payable of $474,668, which means that Norway owes the General Fund 
$474,668 at the end of July.  
 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Norway’s noncurrent assets are equipment that was purchased, less depreciation (depreciation is 
posted at year end). The total value of the noncurrent assets as of July 31, 2016 was $186,561.  
 
Liabilities: 
Norway Arena had accounts payable of $57,277 as of July 31, 2016.  
 
Statement of Activities: 
 
The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 
 
The operating revenues for Norway Arena through July 2016 are $61,770. This revenue comes from the 
concessions, sign advertisements, pro shop lease, youth programming, shinny hockey, public skating and 
ice rentals. 
 
The operating expenses for Norway Arena through July 2016 were $74,766. These expenses include 
personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, rent, capital purchases and maintenance.  
 



 2 

As of July 2016 Norway Arena has an operating loss of $12,996 compared to the July 2015 operating loss 
of $38,417 a decrease in the operating loss for the fiscal year of $25,421. 
 
As of July 31, 2016 Norway Arena has a decrease in net assets of $12,996. 
 
The budget to actual reports for revenue and expenditures, with comparison to the same period last 
year show that revenue for FY17 is $11,365 more the in FY16 and expenditures in FY17 are $14,056 less 
than last year in July. 
 
 
 
 



(Pre-Audit)
July 31, June 30, Increase/

2016 2016 (Decrease)
ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 91,237$          91,281$        (44)$                
Interfund receivables (474,668)$       (301,811)$     (172,857)$       
Prepaid Rent 42,207$          42,207$          
Accounts receivable 34,588             33,840$        748$               

Total current assets (306,636)         (176,690)       (129,946)         
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings 35,905             38,905          (3,000)             
Equipment 285,813          285,813        -                      
Land improvements -                       -                      
     Less accumulated depreciation (135,157)         (82,386)         (52,771)           

Total noncurrent assets 186,561          242,332        (55,771)           
Total assets (120,075)         65,642          (185,717)         

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 57,277$          463$             56,814$          
Net pension liability 51,083             51,083            
Total liabilities 108,360          463               107,897          

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 186,561$        242,332$      (55,771)$         
Unrestricted (414,996)$       (177,153)$     (237,843)$       

Total net assets (228,435)$       65,179$        (293,614)$       

Statement of Net Assets
Norway Savings Bank Arena

July 31, 20156
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Norway Savings Bank Arena
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Statement of Activities
 July 31, 2016

Norway
Savings
Arena

Operating revenues:
Charges for services 61,770$         

Operating expenses:
Personnel 15,125            
Supplies 912                 
Utilities 14,163            
Repairs and maintenance -                      
Rent 42,207            
Depreciation -                      
Capital expenses -                      
Other expenses 2,359              

Total operating expenses 74,766            

Operating  gain (loss) (12,996)          

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Interest income -                      
Interest expense (debt service) -                      

Total nonoperating expense -                      

Gain (Loss) before transfer (12,996)          

Transfers out -                      

Change in net assets (12,996)          

Total net assets, July 1 (215,439)        

Total net assets, July 31, 2016 (228,435)$      



ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2017 REVENUES % OF FY 2016 REVENUES % OF

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU JULY 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU JULY 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
  

CHARGE FOR SERVICES   
  Concssions 18,000$            -$                     0.00% 30,000$            -$                     0.00% -$            
  Sponsorships 230,000$          31,375$                13.64% 230,000$          23,000$                10.00% 8,375$        
  Pro Shop 8,500$              560$                     6.59% 8,500$              617$                     7.26% (57)$            
  Programs 31,000$            0.00% 280,000$          900$                     0.32% (900)$          
  Rental Income 672,250$          29,835$                4.44% 398,500$          25,888$                6.50% 3,947$        
  Camps/Clinics 50,000$            
  Tournaments 50,000$            -$                     0.00% 50,000$            -$                     0.00% -$            

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 1,059,750$       61,770$                5.83% 997,000$          50,405$                5.06% 11,365$     
  

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS -$                     -$                     

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 1,059,750$       61,770$                5.83% 997,000$          50,405$                5.06% 11,365$     

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
REVENUES - NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA

Through July 31, 2016 compared to July 31, 2015



ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2016 EXPENDITURES % OF FY 2015 EXPENDITURES % OF

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU JULY 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU JULY 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
 
 

  Salaries & Benefits 311,000$            15,125$                4.86% 311,000$          25,738$                8.28% (10,613)$    
  Purchased Services 87,306$              2,359$                  2.70% 96,150$            4,209$                  4.38% (1,850)$      
  Supplies 37,150$              912$                     2.45% 17,500$            481$                     2.75% 431$           
  Utilities 199,800$            14,163$                7.09% 200,200$          15,387$                7.69% (1,224)$      
  Capital Outlay 57,000$              -$                      0.00% 57,000$            800$                     1.40% (800)$         
  Rent 507,000$            42,207$                8.32% 507,000$          42,207$                8.32% -$            

1,199,256$         74,766$                6.23% 1,188,850$       88,822$                7.47% (14,056)$    
  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,199,256$         74,766$                6.23% 1,188,850$       88,822$                7.47% (14,056)$    

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA

Through July 31, 2016 compared to July 31, 2015



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
To: Denis D’Auteuil, Acting City Manager 
From: Jill Eastman, Finance Director 
Re: Financial Reports for July, 2016  
 
Attached you will find a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities and budget to actual 
reports for Ingersoll Turf Facility for revenue and expenditures as of July 31, 2016.  
 
INGERSOLL TURF FACILITY 
 
Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets as of July 
31, 2016.  
 
Current Assets: 
As of the end of July 2016 the total current assets of Ingersoll Turf Facility were ($3,894). This consisted 
of an interfund payable of $3,894, which means that Ingersoll owes the General Fund $3,894 at the end 
of July.  
 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Ingersoll’s noncurrent assets are the building and equipment that was purchased, less depreciation. The 
total value of the noncurrent assets as of July 31, 2016 was $195,659.  
 
Liabilities: 
Ingersoll had accounts payable of $335 as of July 31, 2016.  
 
Statement of Activities: 
 
The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 
 
The operating revenues for Ingersoll Turf Facility through July 2016 are $609. This revenue comes from 
the sponsorships, programs, rental income and batting cages. 
 
The operating expenses for Ingersoll Turf Facility through July 2016 were $4,398. These expenses 
include personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, capital purchases and maintenance.  
 
As of July 2016 Ingersoll has an operating loss of $3,789.  
 
As of July 31, 2016 Ingersoll has a decrease in net assets of $3,789. 
 
The budget to actual reports for revenue and expenditures, show that the revenue for FY17 only. For the 
October 2016 report I will begin to show comparison budget to actual against FY16. 
 



July 31 June 30 Increase/
2016 2016 (Decrease)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents -$                 -$                
Interfund receivables/payables (3,894)$      1,233           (5,127)         
Accounts receivable -                 1,000           (1,000)         

Total current assets (3,894)        2,233           (6,127)         
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings 672,279     672,279       -                  
Equipment 86,625       86,625         -                  
Land improvements 18,584       18,584         -                  
     Less accumulated depreciation (581,829)    (553,228)      (28,601)       

Total noncurrent assets 195,659     224,260       (28,601)       
Total assets 191,765     226,493       (34,728)       

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 335$          -$                 335$           
Total liabilities 335            -                   335             

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 195,659$   224,260$     (28,601)$     
Unrestricted (4,229)$      2,233$         (6,462)$       

Total net assets 191,430$   226,493$     (35,063)$     

Statement of Net Assets
Ingersoll Turf Facility

July 31, 2016
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Ingersoll Turf Facility
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Statement of Activities
 July 31, 2016 

Ingersoll
Turf

Facility
Operating revenues:

Charges for services 609$               

Operating expenses:
Personnel 3,861              
Supplies -                      
Utilities 335                 
Repairs and maintenance -                      
Rent -                      
Depreciation -                      
Capital expenses -                      
Other expenses 202                 

Total operating expenses 4,398              

Operating  gain (loss) (3,789)            

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Interest income -                      
Interest expense (debt service) -                      

Total nonoperating expense -                      

Gain (Loss) before transfer (3,789)            

Transfers out -                      

Change in net assets (3,789)            

Total net assets, July 1 195,219         

Total net assets, July 31, 2016 191,430$       



ACTUAL
FY 2017 REVENUES % OF

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU JULY 2016 BUDGET
 

CHARGE FOR SERVICES  
  Sponsorship 15,000$            0.00%
  Batting Cages 9,940$              325$                     3.27%
  Programs 90,000$            159$                     0.18%
  Rental Income 100,000$          125$                     0.13%

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 214,940$          609$                     0.28%
 

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS -$                      

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 214,940$          609$                     0.28%

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
REVENUES - INGERSOLL TURF FACILITY

Through July 31, 2016 



ACTUAL
FY 2017 EXPENDITURES % OF

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU JULY 2016 BUDGET

  Salaries & Benefits 101,899$            3,861$                  3.79%
  Purchased Services 20,750$              202$                     0.97%
  Programs 5,000$                0.00%
  Supplies 6,750$                0.00%
  Utilities 41,320$              335$                     0.81%
  Insurance Premiums 2,383$                -$                      0.00%
  Capital Outlay -$                   -$                       

178,102$            4,398$                  2.47%
 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 178,102$            4,398$                  2.47%

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - INGERSOLL TURF FACILITY

Through July 31, 2016



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Denis D’Auteuil, Acting City Manager 

FROM:   Jill Eastman, Finance Director 

REF:    August 2016 Financial Report 

DATE:  September 8, 2016 

 
The following is a discussion regarding the significant variances found in the City’s August financial 
report. Please note that although the monthly financial report contains amounts reported by the 
School Department, this discussion is limited to the City’s financial results and does not attempt to 
explain any variances for the School Department. 
 
The City has completed its second month of the current fiscal year. As a guideline for tracking 
purposes, revenues and expenditures should amount to approximately 16.66% of the annual budget.  
However, not all costs and revenues are distributed evenly throughout the year; individual line items 
can vary based upon cyclical activity.    
 
Balance Sheet 
 
The following are significant variances from July: 
 

A. Taxes Receivable-Current and Deferred Revenue have both decreased due to the tax 
payments received in August. These two accounts are directly related to each other. 

 
Revenues 
 
Revenues, for the City, collected through August 31st were $7,267,361, or 12.65%, of the budget, 
which is higher than last year at this time by 5.86%. The accounts listed below are noteworthy. 
 

 
A. Excise taxes of $663,270-up $45,055 over last year. 
B. Property tax revenue of $5,195,259 an increase over last year of $3,020,081. 

 

 



 
 
 

 2 

C. State Revenue Sharing for the month of August is 15.99% or $234,854. This is an 
decrease over last year of $78,872. 
 

D. Homestead Exemption for the month of August is $569,088 more than last year. Last 
year we received this payment at the beginning of September.  

 
 

Expenditures 
 
City expenditures through August 31st were $4,508,103, or 11.33%, of the budget as compared to 
last year at $4,514,077 or 11.73%.  Noteworthy variances are: 
 

Most of the operating departments are less than last year at this time. LA 911 and 
LATC are higher than last year due to the timing of the subsidy payments.  

 
Investments  
 
This section contains an investment schedule as of August 31st with a comparison to August 31st.  
Currently the City’s funds are earning an average interest rate of .52%. 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 

         
          
 Jill M. Eastman 
 Finance Director 



 UNAUDITED UNAUDITED AUDITED
August 31 July 31 Increase JUNE 30

2016 2016 (Decrease) 2015
ASSETS

CASH 10,864,131$         7,737,507$         3,126,624$           11,951,131$       
RECEIVABLES -                        
  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES 1,959,560             1,968,889           (9,329)                   2,429,419           
  TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT 39,466,573           44,516,411         (5,049,839)            37,898                
  DELINQUENT TAXES 700,757                683,629              17,128                  571,005              
  TAX LIENS 1,231,205             1,315,545           (84,340)                 1,721,395           
  NET DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS 3,033,891             2,414,950           618,940                266,370              

 
TOTAL ASSETS 57,256,117$         58,636,932$       (1,380,815)$          16,977,218$       

 
 

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES  
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (30,644)$               (386,773)$           356,129$              (1,935,471)$        
PAYROLL LIABILITIES (1,172,838)            (866,591)             (306,247)               -                      
ACCRUED PAYROLL (868,199)               (868,199)             -                        (2,329,832)          
STATE FEES PAYABLE (39,313)                 (64,065)               24,752                  -                      
ESCROWED AMOUNTS (9,023)                   (13,578)               4,555                    (6,039)                 
DEFERRED REVENUE (41,496,276)          (46,613,327)        5,117,051             (1,860,686)          

 
     TOTAL LIABILITIES (43,616,294)$        (48,812,533)$      5,196,240$           (6,132,028)$        

 
FUND BALANCE - UNASSIGNED (12,548,871)$        (8,733,446)$        (3,815,425)$          (8,018,394)$        
FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED FOR  
     WORKERS COMP & UNEMPLOYMENT 776,017                776,017              -                        

FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED (1,866,970)            (1,866,970)          -                        (2,826,796)          
 

     TOTAL FUND BALANCE (13,639,823)$        (9,824,399)$        (3,815,425)$          (10,845,190)$      
 

  
     TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE (57,256,117)$        (58,636,932)$      1,380,815$           (16,977,218)$      

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
 BALANCE SHEET - CITY GENERAL FUND, WC AND UNEMPLOYMENT FUND 

AS of August 2016, July 2016,  and June 2015 



REVENUES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE
THROUGH August 31, 2016 VS August 31, 2015

ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2017 REVENUES % OF FY 2016 REVENUES % OF  

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU AUG 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU AUG 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
TAXES
  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE- 46,032,435$           5,195,259$        11.29% 44,021,283$     2,175,178$        4.94% 3,020,081$       
  PRIOR YEAR TAX REVENUE -$                        179,822$            -$                 248,359  (68,537)$          
  HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION REIMBURSEMENT 750,000$                569,088$           75.88% 505,000$          0.00% 569,088$          
  ALLOWANCE FOR ABATEMENT -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE TAXES -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  EXCISE 3,365,000$             663,270$           19.71% 3,350,000$       618,215$           18.45% 45,055$            
  PENALTIES & INTEREST 150,000$                17,499$             11.67% 150,000$          14,140$             9.43% 3,359$              

     TOTAL TAXES 50,297,435$           6,624,938$        13.17% 48,026,283$     3,055,892$        6.36% 3,569,046$       
  

LICENSES AND PERMITS   
  BUSINESS 48,000$                  6,075$               12.66% 48,300$            8,743$               18.10% (2,668)$            
  NON-BUSINESS 427,384$                100,256$           23.46% 356,800$          86,655$             24.29% 13,601$            

     TOTAL LICENSES 475,384$                106,331$           22.37% 405,100$          95,398$             23.55% 10,933$            
  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE   
  STATE-LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE 400,000$                -$                   0.00% 440,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
  STATE REVENUE SHARING 1,468,313$             234,854$           15.99% 1,477,641$       313,726$           21.23% (78,872)$          
  WELFARE REIMBURSEMENT 59,000$                  -$                   0.00% 70,000$            4,456$               6.37% (4,456)$            
  OTHER STATE AID 22,000$                  -$                   0.00% 22,000$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  CITY OF LEWISTON 160,000$                -$                   0.00% 155,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
     TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE 2,109,313$             234,854$           11.13% 2,164,641$       318,182$           14.70% (83,328)$          

  
CHARGE FOR SERVICES   
  GENERAL GOVERNMENT 132,640$                14,315$             10.79% 133,040$          14,220$             10.69% 95$                   
  PUBLIC SAFETY 139,077$                11,340$             8.15% 239,138$          4,350$               1.82% 6,990$              
  EMS TRANSPORT 1,250,000$             183,491$           14.68% 1,250,000$       163,933$           13.11% 19,558$            

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 1,521,717$             209,146$           13.74% 1,622,178$       182,503$           11.25% 26,643$            
  

FINES   
  PARKING TICKETS & MISC FINES 65,000$                  10,441$             16.06% 60,000$            10,491$             17.49% (50)$                 

   
MISCELLANEOUS    
  INVESTMENT INCOME 10,000$                  2,676$               26.76% 5,000$              -$                       0.00% 2,676$              
  INTEREST-BOND PROCEEDS -$                        -$                    2,000$              -$                       0.00% -$                 
  RENTS 18,000$                  6,015$               33.42% 18,000$            6,208$               34.49% (193)$               
  UNCLASSIFIED 10,000$                  15,142$             151.42% 20,000$            16,401$             82.01% (1,259)$            
  SALE OF RECYCLABLES -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE FEES -$                        10,845$              -$                 11,115$              (270)$               
  SALE OF PROPERTY 20,000$                  10,239$             51.19% 20,000$            -$                       0.00% 10,239$            
  RECREATION PROGRAMS/ARENA -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  MMWAC HOST FEES 210,000$                35,109$             16.72% 210,000$          34,877$             16.61% 232$                 
  9-1-1 DEBT SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: TIF 1,537,818$             -$                   0.00% 545,000$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: POLICE -$                         45,000$            0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: PARKING PROGRAM -$                         -$                  -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: PD DRUG MONEY -$                         -$                  -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: REC SPEC REVENUE 54,718$                  0.00% 42,718$            0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: SPECIAL REVENUE -$                         -$                  -$                 
  ENERGY EFFICIENCY -$                        1,625$                -$                 -$                        1,625$              
  CDBG 254,127$                -$                   0.00% 58,000$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  UTILITY REIMBURSEMENT 27,500$                  -$                   0.00% 37,500$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  CITY FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 825,000$                -$                   0.00% 1,650,000$       -$                       0.00% -$                 

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 2,967,163$             81,651$             2.75% 2,653,218$       68,601$             2.59% 13,050$            

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 57,436,012$           7,267,361$        12.65% 54,931,420$     3,731,067$        6.79% 3,536,294$       

SCHOOL REVENUES
  EDUCATION SUBSIDY 21,373,337$           1,694,197$        7.93% 20,854,672$     -$                       0.00% 1,694,197$       
  EDUCATION 814,540$                40,316$             4.95% 856,607$          25,113$             2.93% 15,203$            
  SCHOOL FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 906,882$                -$                   0.00% 906,882$          -$                       0.00% -$                 

TOTAL SCHOOL 23,094,759$           1,734,513$        7.51% 22,618,161$     25,113$             0.11% 1,709,400$       

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 80,530,771$           9,001,875$        11.18% 77,549,581$     3,756,180$        4.84% 5,245,695$       

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



Unaudited  Unaudited  
FY 2017 EXP % OF FY 2016 EXP % OF

DEPARTMENT BUDGET THRU AUG 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU AUG 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
ADMINISTRATION
   MAYOR AND COUNCIL 78,464$                10,265$              13.08% 77,366$          14,111$              18.24% (3,846)$         
   CITY MANAGER 378,880$              50,500$              13.33% 269,340$        43,508$              16.15% 6,992$          
   CITY CLERK 177,906$              20,333$              11.43% 165,053$        25,008$              15.15% (4,675)$         
   FINANCIAL SERVICES 637,754$              91,651$              14.37% 619,855$        107,337$            17.32% (15,686)$       
   HUMAN RESOURCES 150,435$              13,565$              9.02% 143,526$        24,300$              16.93% (10,735)$       
   INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 479,324$              95,305$              19.88% 390,190$        96,920$              24.84% (1,615)$         
   LEGAL SERVICES 45,650$                10,934$              23.95% 65,000$          175$                   0.27% 10,759$        

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 1,948,413$           292,553$            15.01% 1,730,330$     311,359$            17.99% (18,806)$       

COMMUNITY SERVICES
   ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1,938,437$           150,433$            7.76% 1,267,711$     269,675$            21.27% (119,242)$     
   HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES 171,474$              28,925$              16.87% 184,711$        27,039$              14.64% 1,886$          
   RECREATION & SPECIAL EVENTS* 341,772$              42,222$              12.35% 338,871$        46,631$              13.76% (4,409)$         
   PUBLIC LIBRARY 979,516$              170,867$            17.44% 979,516$        173,512$            17.71% (2,645)$         

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 3,431,199$           392,447$            11.44% 2,770,809$     516,857$            18.65% (124,410)$     
 

FISCAL SERVICES
   DEBT SERVICE 6,406,845$           90,807$              1.42% 6,324,864$     90,807$              1.44% -$                  
   FACILITIES 645,756$              308,325$            47.75% 653,080$        281,486$            43.10% 26,839$        
   WORKERS COMPENSATION 522,088$              -$                        0.00% 496,536$        -$                        0.00% -$                  
   WAGES & BENEFITS 5,274,528$           895,144$            16.97% 5,171,309$     826,839$            15.99% 68,305$        
   EMERGENCY RESERVE (10108062-670000) 375,289$              -$                        0.00% 375,289$        -$                        0.00% -$                  

TOTAL FISCAL SERVICES 13,224,506$         1,294,276$         9.79% 13,021,078$   1,199,132$         9.21% 95,144$        

PUBLIC SAFETY
   FIRE DEPARTMENT 4,049,396$           602,649$            14.88% 4,099,634$     782,251$            19.08% (179,602)$     
   FIRE EMS 590,997$              160,388$            27.14% 549,801$        145,546$            26.47% 14,842$        
   POLICE DEPARTMENT 3,875,113$           499,671$            12.89% 3,870,995$     628,088$            16.23% (128,417)$     

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 8,515,506$           1,262,708$         14.83% 8,520,430$     1,555,885$         18.26% (293,177)$     

PUBLIC WORKS
   PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 4,496,349$           523,890$            11.65% 4,525,898$     633,265$            13.99% (109,375)$     
   SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL* 932,689$              73,418$              7.87% 927,278$        45,779$              4.94% 27,639$        
   WATER AND SEWER 599,013$              146,627$            24.48% 599,013$        146,628$            24.48% (1)$                

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 6,028,051$           743,935$            12.34% 6,052,189$     825,672$            13.64% (81,737)$       

INTERGOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS
   AUBURN-LEWISTON AIRPORT 106,000$              26,500$              25.00% 105,000$        26,250$              25.00% 250$             
   E911 COMMUNICATION CENTER 1,088,857$           295,425$            27.13% 1,069,122$     26,611$              2.49% 268,814$      
   LATC-PUBLIC TRANSIT 182,244$              182,244$            100.00% 209,244$        52,311$              25.00% 129,933$      
   LA ARTS -$                          -$                         -$                   -$                         -$                  
   TAX SHARING 270,000$              18,015$              6.67% 270,000$        -$                        0.00% 18,015$        

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 1,647,101$           522,184$            31.70% 1,653,366$     105,172$            6.36% 417,012$      

COUNTY TAX 2,167,824$           -$                        0.00% 2,142,268$     -$                        0.00% -$                  
TIF (10108058-580000) 2,824,803$           -$                        0.00% 2,599,914$     -$                        0.00% -$                  
OVERLAY -$                          -$                         -$                   -$                        0.00% -$                  

-$                  
TOTAL CITY DEPARTMENTS 39,787,403$         4,508,103$         11.33% 38,490,384$   4,514,077$         11.73% (5,974)$         

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 40,743,368$         1,343,542$         3.30% 39,062,197$   1,232,933$         3.16% 110,609$      
  

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 80,530,771$         5,851,645$         7.27% 77,552,581$   5,747,010$         7.41% 104,635$      

 CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE

THROUGH August 31, 2016 VS August 31, 2015



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

AS OF August 31, 2016

BALANCE BALANCE INTEREST
INVESTMENT FUND August 31, 2016 July 31, 2016 RATE

ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 449 CAPITAL PROJECTS 2,268,518.74$              4,267,090.88$              0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 502 SR-TIF 1,004,341.59$              1,004,000.51$              0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 836 GENERAL FUND 62,542.56$                   2,051,900.20$              0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 801 WORKERS COMP 50,173.61$                   50,156.57$                   0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 748 UNEMPLOYMENT 50,173.60$                   50,156.57$                   0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 684 EMS CAPITAL RESERVE 130,451.62$                 130,407.33$                 0.40%
NORTHERN CAPITAL 02155 CAPITAL PROJECTS 750,000.00$                 750,000.00$                 0.70%
NORTHERN CAPITAL 02155 GENERAL FUND 500,000.00$                 500,000.00$                 0.70%
NORTHERN CAPITAL 02155 GENERAL FUND 500,000.00$                 500,000.00$                 0.85%

GRAND TOTAL 5,316,201.72$              9,303,712.06$              0.52%



Beginning Ending
Balance Balance

08/01/16 New Charges Payments Adjustments 8/31/2016

Bluecross 20,275.96$     13,101.80$      (3,148.67)$      (465.43)$       29,763.66$    
Intercept 100.00$          800.00$           (500.00)$         400.00$          
Medicare 65,037.34$     79,078.20$      (33,318.84)$    (50,076.54)$ 60,720.16$    
Medicaid 25,454.90$     36,679.60$      (21,310.87)$    (36,293.80)$ 4,529.83$       
Other/Commercial 99,501.30$     54,556.20$      (27,528.82)$    (11,464.57)$ 115,064.11$  
Patient 479,462.70$  20,867.80$      (11,261.32)$    (224.14)$       488,845.04$  
Worker's Comp 651.40$          -$                  (651.40)$         -$                 

TOTAL 690,483.60$  205,083.60$   (97,719.92)$    (98,524.48)$ 699,322.80$  

August 2016

EMS BILLING 
SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY

July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017
Report as of August 31, 2016



July August % of
2016 2016 Adjustment Totals Total

No Insurance Information 4,649.80$        4,649.80$       1.20%
Bluecross 10,000.40$        13,101.80$     680.80$        23,783.00$    6.15%
Intercept 200.00$              800.00$           1,000.00$       0.26%
Medicare 65,787.40$        79,078.20$     3,245.00$    148,110.60$  38.30%
Medicaid 34,317.20$        36,679.60$     1,314.00$    72,310.80$    18.70%
Other/Commercial 54,548.80$        49,906.40$     (482.20)$      103,973.00$  26.89%
Patient 16,125.40$        20,867.80$     (4,106.20)$   32,887.00$    8.50%
Worker's Comp 651.40$              (651.40)$      -$                 0.00%

TOTAL 181,630.60$      205,083.60$   -$              386,714.20$  100.00%

July August % of
2016 2016 Adjustment Totals Total

No Insurance Information 6 6 1.20%
Bluecross 12 15 27 5.42%
Intercept 2 10 12 2.41%
Medicare 80 99 179 35.94%
Medicaid 45 50 95 19.08%
Other/Commercial 69 65 134 26.91%
Patient 20 25 45 9.04%
Worker's Comp 1 0 0.00%

TOTAL 229 270 0 498 100.00%

TOTAL REVENUE COLLECTED AS OF 08/31/16 $183,491
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AS OF 08/31/16 $160,388.

July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017
Report as of August 31, 2016

EMS BILLING 
BREAKDOWN -TOTAL CHARGES

July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017
Report as of August 31, 2016

EMS BILLING 
BREAKDOWN -TOTAL COUNT



Current 31-60 61-90 91-120 121+ days Totals

Bluecross 15,068.74$     78% 4,048.80$       21% -$                 0% -$                 0% 139.92$          1% 19,257.46$          2.76%
Intercept 300.00$          100% -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 300.00$               0.04%
Medicare 48,027.29$     90% 2,527.56$       5% 1,357.40$       3% -$                 0% 1,632.45$       3% 53,544.70$          7.68%
Medicaid 20,234.40$     93% 1,556.00$       7% -$                 0% -$                 0% 15.00$             0% 21,805.40$          3.13%
Other/Commercial 59,939.46$     60% 12,871.90$     13% 8,160.60$       8% 3,245.61$       3% 15,068.89$     15% 99,286.46$          14.24%
Patient 42,370.48$     8% 24,368.35$     5% 26,244.75$     5% 22,016.96$     4% 387,873.49$  77% 502,874.03$       72.14%
Worker's Comp -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                      0.00%

TOTAL 185,940.37$  45,372.61$     35,762.75$     25,262.57$     404,729.75$  697,068.05$       

27% 7% 5% 4% 58% 100% 100.00%

EMS BILLING 
AGING REPORT

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017
Report as of August 31, 2016



CITY OF AUBURN
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
As of August 31, 2017

. 1902 1905 1909 1910 1913 1914 1915 1917 1922 1926 1927 1928 1929 1930
Winter Kittyhawk Community Police Fitness Oak Hill Fire Training Wellness Walmart Healthy Insurance Fire 211

Riverwatch Festival Park Service Equipment Cemeteries Building Grant Risk/Homeless Androscoggin Reimbursement Vending Prevention Fairview
Fund Balance 7/1/16 998,289.00$            3,504.80$                    44,875.00$            3,822.59$            5,932.53$          27,084.76$          3,511.16$           4,657.35$              7,158.93$                      (169.41)$                     (42,276.05)$          97.26$                           4,094.47$                (566,303.71)$              

Revenues FY17 15,682.73$              -$                              64.25$                  2,204.00$              196.12$                         7,559.96$                   16,999.77$            192.00$                         

Expenditures FY17 -$                              574.39$                 321.98$                         2,940.00$                   211.23$                         

Fund Balance 08/31/16 1,013,971.73$        3,504.80$                    44,875.00$            3,886.84$            5,932.53$          27,084.76$          3,511.16$           6,286.96$              7,033.07$                      4,450.55$                   (25,276.28)$          78.03$                           4,094.47$                (566,303.71)$             

1931 2003 2005 2006 2007 2008 2010 2013 2014 2019 2020 2025 2030 2032
Byrne Seatbelt Homeland State Drug OUI Speed Law Enforcement Community

Donations JAG MDOT PEACE Grant Security Money Grant Grant Training CDBG Cords Parking HEAPP
Fund Balance 7/1/16 4,688.57$                5,601.31$                    (57,392.48)$           5,113.91$            3,838.00$          (79,902.47)$         32,161.49$        20,076.97$            9,286.00$                      (2,764.26)$                  4,723,856.71$      29,363.56$                    10,021.18$              (4,994.50)$                  

Revenues FY17 300.00$              4,086.00$                   81,839.52$            1,363.95$                      38,138.66$              

Expenditures FY17 66.40$                     343.68$                5,725.00$            4,107.44$           5,040.00$              2,754.00$                      850.00$                       27,253.23$            500.00$                         9,242.33$                

Fund Balance 08/31/16 4,622.17$                5,601.31$                    (57,392.48)$           4,770.23$            3,838.00$          (85,627.47)$         28,354.05$        15,036.97$            6,532.00$                      471.74$                       4,778,443.00$      30,227.51$                    38,917.51$              (4,994.50)$                  

2033 2037 2038 2040 2041 2042 2044 2045 2046 2050 2052 2053 2054 2055
Safe School/ Bulletproof Community Great Falls Blanche High Federal Drug Forest Joint Land Use Project Nature St Louis EMS Transport Work4ME-

Health (COPS) Vests Action Team TV Stevens Visibility Money Management Study Lifesaver Conservancy Bells Capital Reserve PAL
Fund Balance 7/1/16 (11,598.45)$            11,591.10$                  7,206.21$               49,695.26$          51,105.26$        3,528.71$            28,246.58$        4,661.52$              0.57$                              100.00$                       975.05$                 2,357.75$                      230,363.06$            (10,824.92)$                

Revenues FY17 2,379.29$           50.00$                         

Expenditures FY17 13,371.11$              4,375.38$            75.00$                1,344.98$           4,025.00$                   

Fund Balance 08/31/16 (24,969.56)$            11,591.10$                  7,206.21$              45,319.88$          51,030.26$        3,528.71$            29,280.89$        4,661.52$              0.57$                              150.00$                       975.05$                 2,357.75$                      230,363.06$           (14,849.92)$                

2056 2057 2058 2059 2201 2500 2501
Lake Auburn ASPCA Barker Mills Distracted EDI Parks & Recreation

Neighborhood Grant Greenway Driving Grant Recreation Donation
Fund Balance 7/1/16 125.00$                   800.00$                        (36,787.03)$           (720.00)$              (1,748,172.01)$ 285,658.91$        1,757.00$           

Revenues FY17 (3,024.00)$           42,095.21$          

Expenditures FY17 3,258.00$            128,584.05$        

Fund Balance 08/31/16 125.00$                   800.00$                        (36,787.03)$           (7,002.00)$           (1,748,172.01)$ 199,170.07$        1,757.00$           

2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 2600 Total
Tambrands J Enterprises Tambrands II J & A Properties Formed Fiber Mall Downtown Safe Handling Auburn Industrial Auburn Plaza Auburn Plaza II Webster School Bedard Pharm Slapshot LLC Hartt  Transport Special

TIF 4 TIF 5 TIF 6 TIF 7 TIF 8 TIF 9 TIF 10 TIF 11 TIF 12 TIF 13 TIF 14 TIF 16 TIF 17 TIF 18 TIF 19 Revenues
Fund Balance 7/1/16 (127,347.23)$          14,500.44$                  (471,229.88)$         2,558.27$            134,174.73$      538,642.58$        700,419.73$      50,183.21$            (373,286.94)$                112,923.51$               (90,278.95)$          360.91$                         388.80$                   (111,372.97)$              (5.40)$                          4,443,933.05$             

Revenues FY17 210,127.46$                

Expenditures FY17 71,641.25$        286,604.45$                

Fund Balance 08/31/16 (127,347.23)$          14,500.44$                  (471,229.88)$         2,558.27$            134,174.73$      538,642.58$        628,778.48$      50,183.21$            (373,286.94)$                112,923.51$               (90,278.95)$          360.91$                         388.80$                   (111,372.97)$             (5.40)$                          4,367,456.06$             



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

To: Denis D’Auteuil, Acting City Manager 
From: Jill Eastman, Finance Director 
Re: Arena Financial Reports for August 31, 2016  
 
Attached you will find a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities and budget to actual 
reports for Norway Savings Bank Arena for revenue and expenditures as of August 31, 2016.  
 
NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA 
 
Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets and shows a 
comparison to the previous month, in this case, July 31, 2016.  
 
Current Assets: 
As of the end of August 2016 the total current assets of Norway Savings Bank Arena were ($367,338). 
These consisted of cash and cash equivalents of $91,237, accounts receivable of $35,448, prepaid rent of 
$42,207 and an interfund payable of $536,230. 
 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Norway’s noncurrent assets are equipment that was purchased, less depreciation (depreciation is 
posted at year end). The total value of the noncurrent assets as of August 31, 2016 was $186,561.  
 
Liabilities: 
Norway Arena had accounts payable of $43,205 as of August 31, 2016.  
 
Statement of Activities: 
 
The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 
 
The operating revenues for Norway Arena through August 2016 are $132,161. This revenue comes from 
the concessions, sign advertisements, pro shop lease, youth programming, shinny hockey, public skating 
and ice rentals. 
 
The operating expenses for Norway Arena through August 2016 were $191,787. These expenses include 
personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, rent, capital purchases and maintenance.  
 
As of August 2016 Norway Arena has an operating loss of $59,626 compared to the August 2016 
operating loss of $68,923 a decrease in the operating loss for the fiscal year of $9,297. 
 
As of August 31, 2016 Norway Arena has a decrease in net assets of $59,626. 
 
The budget to actual reports for revenue and expenditures, with comparison to the same period last 
year show that revenue for FY17 is $19,902 more the in FY16 and expenditures in FY17 are $10,605 
more than last year in August. 



August 31, July 31, Increase/
2016 2016 (Decrease)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 91,237$          91,237$        -$                    
Interfund receivables (536,230)$       (474,668)$     (61,562)$         
Prepaid Rent 42,207$          42,207$        -$                    
Accounts receivable 35,448             34,588          860$               

Total current assets (367,338)         (306,636)       (60,702)           
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings 35,905             35,905          -                      
Equipment 285,813          285,813        -                      
Land improvements -                       -                    -                      
     Less accumulated depreciation (135,157)         (135,157)       -                      

Total noncurrent assets 186,561          186,561        -                      
Total assets (180,777)         (120,075)       (60,702)           

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 43,205$          57,277$        (14,072)$         
Net pension liability 51,083             51,083          -                      
Total liabilities 94,288             108,360        (14,072)           

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 186,561$        186,561$      -$                    
Unrestricted (461,626)$       (414,996)$     (46,630)$         

Total net assets (275,065)$       (228,435)$     (46,630)$         

Statement of Net Assets
Norway Savings Bank Arena

August 31, 20156
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Norway Savings Bank Arena
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Statement of Activities
 August 31, 2016

Norway
Savings
Arena

Operating revenues:
Charges for services 132,161$       

Operating expenses:
Personnel 50,891            
Supplies 2,984              
Utilities 36,629            
Repairs and maintenance 981                 
Rent 84,414            
Depreciation -                      
Capital expenses 11,000            
Other expenses 4,888              

Total operating expenses 191,787         

Operating  gain (loss) (59,626)          

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Interest income -                      
Interest expense (debt service) -                      

Total nonoperating expense -                      

Gain (Loss) before transfer (59,626)          

Transfers out -                      

Change in net assets (59,626)          

Total net assets, July 1 (215,439)        

Total net assets, August 31, 2016 (275,065)$      



ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2017 REVENUES % OF FY 2016 REVENUES % OF

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU AUG 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU AUG 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
  

CHARGE FOR SERVICES   
  Concssions 18,000$            -$                     0.00% 30,000$            -$                     0.00% -$            
  Sponsorships 230,000$          40,125$                17.45% 230,000$          25,750$                11.20% 14,375$     
  Pro Shop 8,500$              1,100$                  12.94% 8,500$              1,236$                  14.54% (136)$          
  Programs 31,000$            0.00% 280,000$          6,215$                  2.22% (6,215)$      
  Rental Income 672,250$          52,951$                7.88% 398,500$          79,058$                19.84% (26,107)$    
  Camps/Clinics 50,000$            37,985$                75.97% 37,985$     
  Tournaments 50,000$            -$                     0.00% 50,000$            -$                     0.00% -$            

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 1,059,750$       132,161$              12.47% 997,000$          112,259$              11.26% 19,902$     
  

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS -$                     -$                     

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 1,059,750$       132,161$              12.47% 997,000$          112,259$              11.26% 19,902$     

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
REVENUES - NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA

Through August 31, 2016 compared to August 31, 2015



ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2016 EXPENDITURES % OF FY 2015 EXPENDITURES % OF

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU AUG 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU AUG 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
 
 

  Salaries & Benefits 311,000$            50,891$                16.36% 311,000$          56,352$                18.12% (5,461)$      
  Purchased Services 87,306$              5,735$                  6.57% 96,150$            4,942$                  5.14% 793$           
  Supplies 37,150$              3,118$                  8.39% 17,500$            2,009$                  11.48% 1,109$       
  Utilities 199,800$            36,629$                18.33% 200,200$          31,865$                15.92% 4,764$       
  Capital Outlay 57,000$              11,000$                19.30% 57,000$            1,600$                  2.81% 9,400$       
  Rent 507,000$            84,414$                16.65% 507,000$          84,414$                16.65% -$            

1,199,256$         191,787$              15.99% 1,188,850$       181,182$              15.24% 10,605$     
  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,199,256$         191,787$              15.99% 1,188,850$       181,182$              15.24% 10,605$     

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA

Through August 31, 2016 compared to August 31, 2015



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
To: Denis D’Auteuil, Acting City Manager 
From: Jill Eastman, Finance Director 
Re: Financial Reports for August, 2016  
 
Attached you will find a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities and budget to actual 
reports for Ingersoll Turf Facility for revenue and expenditures as of August 31, 2016.  
 
INGERSOLL TURF FACILITY 
 
Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets as of August 
31, 2016.  
 
Current Assets: 
As of the end of August 2016 the total current assets of Ingersoll Turf Facility were ($7,832). This 
consisted of an interfund payable of $7,832.  
 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Ingersoll’s noncurrent assets are the building and equipment that was purchased, less depreciation. The 
total value of the noncurrent assets as of August 31, 2016 was $195,659.  
 
Liabilities: 
Ingersoll had no accounts payable as of August 31, 2016.  
 
Statement of Activities: 
 
The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 
 
The operating revenues for Ingersoll Turf Facility through July 2016 are $609. This revenue comes from 
the sponsorships, programs, rental income and batting cages. 
 
The operating expenses for Ingersoll Turf Facility through July 2016 were $4,398. These expenses 
include personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, capital purchases and maintenance.  
 
As of August 2016 Ingersoll has an operating loss of $7,392.  
 
As of August 31, 2016 Ingersoll has a decrease in net assets of $7,392. 
 
The budget to actual reports for revenue and expenditures, show that the revenue for FY17 only. For the 
October 2016 report I will begin to show comparison budget to actual against FY16. 
 



August 31 July 31 Increase/
2016 2016 (Decrease)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents -$                 -$                
Interfund receivables/payables (7,832)$      (3,894)          (3,938)         
Accounts receivable -                 -                   -                  

Total current assets (7,832)        (3,894)          (3,938)         
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings 672,279     672,279       -                  
Equipment 86,625       86,625         -                  
Land improvements 18,584       18,584         -                  
     Less accumulated depreciation (581,829)    (581,829)      -                  

Total noncurrent assets 195,659     195,659       -                  
Total assets 187,827     191,765       (3,938)         

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable -$               335$            (335)$          
Total liabilities -                 335              (335)            

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 195,659$   195,659$     -$                
Unrestricted (7,832)$      (4,229)$        (3,603)$       

Total net assets 187,827$   191,430$     (3,603)$       

Statement of Net Assets
Ingersoll Turf Facility

August 31, 2016
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Ingersoll Turf Facility
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Statement of Activities
August 31, 2016 

Ingersoll
Turf

Facility
Operating revenues:

Charges for services 4,884$            

Operating expenses:
Personnel 8,491              
Supplies 188                 
Utilities 1,063              
Repairs and maintenance -                      
Rent -                      
Depreciation -                      
Capital expenses -                      
Other expenses 2,534              

Total operating expenses 12,276            

Operating  gain (loss) (7,392)            

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Interest income -                      
Interest expense (debt service) -                      

Total nonoperating expense -                      

Gain (Loss) before transfer (7,392)            

Transfers out -                      

Change in net assets (7,392)            

Total net assets, July 1 195,219         

Total net assets, August 31, 2016 187,827$       



ACTUAL
FY 2017 REVENUES % OF

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU AUG 2016 BUDGET
 

CHARGE FOR SERVICES  
  Sponsorship 15,000$            1,000$                  6.67%
  Batting Cages 9,940$              705$                     7.09%
  Programs 90,000$            2,629$                  2.92%
  Rental Income 100,000$          550$                     0.55%

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 214,940$          4,884$                  2.27%
 

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS -$                      

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 214,940$          4,884$                  2.27%

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
REVENUES - INGERSOLL TURF FACILITY

Through August 31, 2016 



ACTUAL
FY 2017 EXPENDITURES % OF

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU AUG 2016 BUDGET

  Salaries & Benefits 101,899$            8,491$                  8.33%
  Purchased Services 20,750$              2,534$                  12.21%
  Programs 5,000$                0.00%
  Supplies 6,750$                188$                     2.79%
  Utilities 41,320$              1,063$                  2.57%
  Insurance Premiums 2,383$                -$                      0.00%
  Capital Outlay -$                   -$                       

178,102$            12,276$                6.89%
 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 178,102$            12,276$                6.89%

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - INGERSOLL TURF FACILITY

Through August 31, 2016


	0  Agenda 9-19-2016
	1  Info Sheet - GFTV by laws
	1a  A-L Cable TV Advisory Committee  ByLaws FINAL_CLN_ 8 8 16
	2  Info Sheet - GA Appendices
	2a  Supporting info A  C
	2b  2016-17 ADOPTION-FORM A-D
	3  Info Sheet Council Committees
	3a  Auburn City Council Committee Pilot
	3b  Committees
	4a  DIVISION_4._PARKS_AND_RECREATION_ADVISORY_BOARD
	4b  xDIVISION_5.___CONSERVATION_COMMISSION
	4c  Mayors PS committee letter
	4d  Forest Board resolve
	5  Minutes 9-12-2016
	6  Auburn Book Project Winner
	8  Info Sheet - Colonial Ridge
	8a  Colonial Ridge Info
	10a  Colonial Ridge PUD -  ZC  Staff Report
	10b  Col Ridge Zoning Conflict 1
	10c  Public Notice ColonialRidgePUD

	8b  ORDINANCE 07-09122016 Colonial Ridge PUD
	9  Info Sheet - board and committee appointments
	9a  Nominations
	9b  Applications
	2  Apps1
	3  Apps2

	9c  Vacancies
	9d  Order 62-09192016 Board and Committee Appointments
	10  Executive Session Info Sheet Real Estate
	11  Final July 2016 Finance Report
	FY17 July Finance Rpt.pdf
	BS
	rev
	exp
	inv summary

	EMS Billing breakdown fy 17.pdf
	July 2016 Summary
	July 2016
	July aging

	special revenue accounts as of 073116.pdf
	2017

	Norway Savings Bank Arena Monthly Report- July 2016.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement
	Revenue
	Expenditures

	Ingersoll Turf Facility Monthly Report- July 2016.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement
	Revenue
	Expenditures


	12  Final August 2016 Finance Report
	FY17 August Finance Rpt.pdf
	BS
	rev
	exp
	inv summary

	EMS Billing breakdown fy 17 for August 2016.pdf
	Aug 2016 Summary
	Aug 2016
	Aug aging 

	special revenue accounts as of 083116.pdf
	2017

	Norway Savings Bank Arena Monthly Report- August 2016.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement
	Revenue
	Expenditures

	Ingersoll Turf Facility Monthly Report- August 2016.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement
	Revenue
	Expenditures





